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HANS 'LOBERT ,of. 

'l 

Q You w~re from Pitt~burgh? . \ 

Originally, yes. 1 ~as born in -\~ilmingt0n, Delaware, 
~~;. 

and -,t~en my folks moved to Wi.l.~iamsport, and : then 

we went into Pittsburgh, around -- oh, 1. guess it was ' in the 

Of .course, I don't remember. 

Q Did you start playing ball in high school? 

A- Well, no, we didn' f -have any ' · basf~ba.11 in 

didn! t ' .have' any baseball -in higJ.. s(:h(~'~ l 
".,<1 : • ). 

learned my baseball-

, .: 

~., t¢am ~ calle~ the Denver Sewing Machine, . and I only 'liv~d ' abo~~ 
.- (.,." ~:' 

. blocks from the grounds, and ,r , 'used to ?o -{)ut -ther.e every 

Denver -Sewing Machine? 

A Denver SewingMachin~ . 

. Q How "old were you th~en? 
... 1 •• 

<II ", i , 

A . Oh, I guess I w~sabout . ten or 
-

I 'recall going. intci ~ ~il1iamsport , - the or..l"·At:'h.l~,ci.c Field there < .. . ' '. 

~ and I used to cl~wl ~d~r t he fen~1 ~o wac~h the Will iamsport " 

('t 01; 
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Athletics play, and it was they werenft a semi-pro~ but the 

Denver Sewing '~J.achine team played there, and I f d crawl under the 

fence so I didn't have to pay my ten cents ~ f 

Q Ten cents, huh? 

A Then rId quickly brush the dirt off, and I got caught, 

so whoever the watchman was took me up in front of the ticket 

office) and here's a big bull dog, and they chained me right next 

to the bull dog. Of course, the bull get :3 t me. \~ ell , 

that "Nas to stop me from crawling in. So :l he kept me :there for. 

four tnnings nNow) I he says, 'Iwhat a:ce V()\J. go Lng to do?"1 . 
..,! 

Q Could you see the game? 

so he come over and unloosened the c l1aLns:" and he says, nNOt~v, 1;.l;'1a t 

. t ..:I ,.)11 are you gOLng 0 uo: .,. sav'lG' 11-;",1,..., J~ '~ .:;, , ,;,. lL! go i.ng the -""'me It ;St.";!, -'O He 

thought: tha t I was going to get up and cur: nome. 0!t:..Xt day' ~ I was 

out again. 

Q Did you play with the Denver Sew i~~ ~~chine? 

Williamsport four or five years . 

A Well, see, I played ~.vith a semi.-pro C .. U.10 i n pittsturgh 

cal'led the Pittsburgh AC, and Helv in iVlcn:the~Ns was chief of police 
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Ath18tics play, and it was they weren't a semi-pro, but the 

Denver Sewing 'M.achine team played there, and I: d c ra\,Jl under the 

fenc e so I di.Jn t t have to pay my ten cenes ~ I 

Q Ten cents, huh? 

A Then rid quickly brush the dirt off, and I got caught, 

so tvhoever the watchman was took me up in front of t:he ticket 

office, and here's a big bull dog, and they chained me right next 

to the 01..-111 dog" 0 ·;: 
' ~ the bul l, dO ,g coul d::~ • ': g € t 3 t me. ~,; e 11 ~ 

that was to s top me from cr,awling in. 

Q Could you see the game ? 

: 0 r,v ,:i t c: n 

out: again. 

No. 

Williamsport four or five ye8r3. 

HotV' did Pittsburgh come t f.) '-' ' \ J <_ • ,"' ..... ,' '" 
. \..; u 

~~ l~ell, see, I played with a semi- p ro C.i.uD ': n Pi-:tsru rgh 

called the Pittsburgh AC, and Mel v in MRct~e~s wa s chief of police 
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a trip to Atlantic City -- they call i t the Pittsburgh Athletic 

Cl ub -- I was a member of it, semi-pro, and Barney Dreyfus, the 

owner of the Pittsburgh Pirates, happened to be in Atlantic City, 

and he saw me play ,at the old Inwo od Park, so he ,asked me where I 

lived, and I told him in Pittsburgh. "Hell, 11 he says, "how would 

you like to come out to Exposi tion Park 'l- it was over in Al l egheny -

lI and have a trial ?H no", It I LA say s , "r'd O€ tickled to death to have 

a trial wi th the Pirates ~ )1 So, I wen t over th·er.e l! and I was t\1i th 

them for about two weeks in the fall of 1903 - I think that was the 

year they played the Bos~on Red Socks, and they made that song -

You Hade :He :Feel So Badly. II 

Q Uh, hub. 

A Fred Clark was the manager, and I went up on the porch 

they had a t~ainer, a colored traine~ , named Ed LBFor~e. He says, 

'1~,fnat do Ch~ he was gr~£f - sC2red the tar out of met 

soon as r was about to enter the club house, 2. d ~ho was in the~e 

but Hans J;,.Jagner so Hans Wagner says to me, 

3nd get- Ln rnv locker. u 

Q HorN' old ~Nere you? 

Dh, I guess I was 8bout 18 or l~· ., And I "\vell, no, 

I better see Hr. Clark firs t ~ H See; ';/Jagner tN'a s my idol. Well ~ when 

Fred Clark came, why he asked me who I was and who sent me, and I 

told him. So, they put me in uniform", Old Paul Kruger was the 
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third baseman at the time, and he was hit in the head, so Fred 

Clark asked me - he said, lfyou ever played third base?" I said, 

I1Yeah, ·t'nat's my pos';tl.·on." We ,-'ere 01 ';ng the G- t ~h t d .. .. .,.1... 'i'I _ l.. ay ..J.. . ., . ~ an s I,.. a cay • 

First time I had seen the Giants play, in 1903, and Joe McGinnety 

was pitching - the first major league pitcher I ever faced. So, 

Wagner said to me -- he called me Hans Number ~wo, and he ~'las Hans 

Number One. trAil ~ ohi- n 'In s· ~ "he""" f r..:.. ,,=' .... , l e • a y S , d. e s m~! bat~ You go on up 

there and don't look for anything but a curve ball. See, McGinnety 

w·as an under hand side-arm pitcher. I picked up his bat ~ and Lord, 

It was too heavy. Nr. 

that bat. n So he 

,~ ~"'" S lJ "\'fc""." ri O w'l C .1-, ... <....,.;"' ... ) !.f ,J I'V ., '""'... I.. 

McGinnety , when I first wt".:;nt up ... first ball over ~ cur'\led ball. 

Str:'ke~ Strike t~v().. So, Ro~e::. Dress enh3rn:~ catchi~ng~ "s;Jid to me, 

he says, ti}1ey, young ie.ll.o't~\' g~t that gun off your shou.t..der. H So~ 

I was scared to death, you know, first crack at the big leagues) 

so I didn· t care where the next ball '!;.vas t11rown. I says It rn going 

to swing at this one , wherever ~ tls thrown. Sure enough, it was a 

curved ball, And I hit :i.t dOw-n to Bill Donlen, the shortstop , and 

he just threw me out - I ~as a very fast runner - I don't brag 

about it, but I <:o t a great kick out of running, and it was fun to 

me. So, when I walked back - I think I was the third hitter, Wagner 

was the fourth hitter. He says!, HWhat'd he throw you?" I says, 
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"Three curved balls. 1I He says, "Didn't I tell you?l1 i~el1, in the --

I didn't get any hits until the eighth inning. 

Q This was your first big league game? 

A Yeah, and I had two strikes on me, and McGinnety -- see, 

you can bunt a curved ball, because it slips over t he outside, but 

I bunted with tiNO strikes ,and beat it out. So, McGra"o] , coaching 

at t hi rd base - I reached third bas e - and he 

h .. ht .... b t · ... h... <1-' i .,U \.1 '1 1 T '.. • d 11M ' ,.l. W never cau g . yo'U l...0 un _ '\.;~ ~ _ ~itlO S'L'J:::"K€S ~ we.\,. j _ ;::> a~, :."10 00(...1] 

e'ver taught me hotv to h unt. I like to bun t ,and nobody was looking 

you keep ,3 t it .. 'T"h;lr a ~ t-he' rr'''a'l to k o ,(.:)"":) ' t'n.oM 0 '0 r, .. i1'~ .',::." .... I .. f . .... e· ~", U~~',-" f"_~np._-_"" e . It "- .. ', """ .... ..... '" ' ' ~ ' ... ' . ~- '-l. .. '~.- " ." .... '- - .. -' -- ..-

And he and I became friends from t hRt day on, until he died . 

Q Is that right ? 

A John NcGr,aw and I :, just through that one lLttle 
, . 

trn.ng, 

and r address ed him 3S Mr. McGraw . A lo~ of youngsters used to 

call hi.m t'lu gsy ,!! and oh, how he h ,ated that word - ~l..1gsy . 

Q Did he? 

A I ~2member one t~me in ~arl~n~ Texas, we were t~aining , 

and some j.70ung fellow called him - - McGra",,' was tell in;::: h~~m somethin~ 1 

d . ":\ ~ 1 . " M II an ne says, nl_ r1gnt, l UgSy~ He say s, !f\~ at t a mi n l1 t 17:: • You been 

reading the sporting news I guess." He says) "You address me as 

Mr " McGraw.. Don I t you ever call me Mugsy again 4 II Oh., the kid 'was 

sca:!"ed to death. 
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Q When you went up to the plate in 1903, was Breznerhand 

wearing shin guards? 

A No. 

Q He hadn't started? 

A No, he didn I t start wearing shin guards until I t~as 1;·,ith 

the Cincinnati club, and that was ar.ound -- well, I went to Cincinnati 

in 1906. Must have been in 1908 or '09 when shin guards first came 

out" Oh, everybod~.r -- they hooted and everything else, because you 

wore shin guards, and in those days, they wete real big things~ They 

looked like - like a big board on his leg , but they SOOD fixed them 

up so that they were abl ,e to put them on e8s ·il:,l' .and run i,Vith them. 

Q Ye3h... Did all the oth~2r c,::ttct-~e::-s .adopt them --

A After that) yeah~ 

Q No holdouts:) Tht:y .:111 

A Every·body "til/ore them. ~·Jell, th~~~:"'\lS*:d te · get c:1i.pped on 

the kneecaps) c1nd ryroken Kl1t:ec ,3ps. : r!7ouldn't be <1 catcher for the 

~crld. I tried it. 

Q You dLd? 

.:\ I ",yas with the Johnstot:ro c:lub lD. 1905. 

Q ~Vha t league was that. in? 

A Tri State Lea.gue. Johnsto\,m, Pennsylvania .. See, I -- my 

first experience in baseball i.vas tv:"::h the Des Moi!1€s, I 0 1;Y ·n club in 

the Western League. 
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Q Oh. Did Pittsburgh sign you then? 

A Oh, yes, they finally sent me -- well~ I went to Little 

Rock. The Pirates were training in Hot Springs, Arkansas, and 

Barney Dreyfus sent me down to Little Rock, experience and more 

seasoning. Well, I only stayed there three weeks. I got • 1 
S1.CL< • 

I got malaria down there!! and finally they let me go, and I went 

to Des Hoines., Iowa. He got me a job at Des Hoines , Bnd ! stayed 

at Des Hoines un til 1904, and then in 1905, I j u,,'11ped to the Tri 

State League. 

Q 'That i-vas an outlat~l league? 

A Oh, yes. That tvas Jonnst01f..vD!'I Alto()t1s, Ha::risGurg, Leab a:non 

Hilmingtofl, Delaware --

Q ~'inat did the Pirates say when you j'llmped over there ? Did 

they say 

A 1·"ell, see, I "';:~s g:t.~tt:Lng $175 a month i n <Des 11oines ~ Iowa~ 

in 1904. So, the Kantilians bought the clut) :t.D the ~iestern League) 

and they offered me a contract for $125 a month the n ex t'l ear!; 190.5 .. 
_ " 0 

so I sent the cont!."act back r3n d said D O I r;vouldn i ~ s'i. gn f osr $125. I 

received $175 the year before, and I ~vouldnlt accept. t h at cut, s<) 

anyway, they 1:;v't"ote ·3 terri.ble letter.. They said) liS trange .yu u. we::..~e 

overlooked in the draft or the sale price; n See} then I went ~.,ith 

Johnstown for a pretty good salary. 

Q Did you figure you could get back in organized ball --
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A Well, I didn't know. This was off the record. I went to 

Barney Dreyfus for advice, and I told him ~vhat h .ad happened .. He 

says, liTtle I 1 , keep my name out of it. If you wish to sign with 

them, go ahead." So, that l s how I then -- the Cubs bought me from 

Ken Tillyan in the fall of 1905, and Ken Tillyan had never seen me 

play, and they got $5,000 for me. 

Q Wow. 

A See, I was a free agent~ 

Q Yeahfb Did you go up with the Cubs then? 

A I went up with the cubs in the fall of 1.9(5 where I was 

traded duri ng the "linter for Harry S teinie 1d of the . Cinc i nnati Rt.:ds ~ 

n Pa' s .(""1("\ c"'Jl1,C 0 m·-"'f·~ "~ g'l: D t7 ~1l''''e C'U'~O S '"l ... \, IV \...-L .ia .. .. '- d ... U. :~~ ...... 't:: ...... , t. - ,..,I • 

A Frank Chance was the manager, and s ee, he was the pre~ i -

dent of the club when I wenc to the Cubs ~ 

Q Were Tinkers and Evers t here a t that time? 

A Tinkers, Evers ·and Chance. Schleigel and Jimmy Sheppard 

and Frank Schul ley were in the outfield, and Johnny Kling was the 

catcher. Archer came in later . 

Q Then you sa.w a lot of Tinkers, Evers and Chance as the 

years ~V'en t on? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q And you've seen a lot of them all through the years? 

The question I want to ask you, were they as good as we hear they 
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were? 

A Well, baseball is much faster today than -- they were real 

good ball players. Wagner was an outstanding ball player in my book& 

Q What about Tinkers, Evers and Chance? 

A Well, see, they were -- Tinkers and Evers were a great 

combination around short and second. See, they were f ,airly fast 

and had a good pair of hands and good judges of course, the ball 

wasn't as light as it is t~ day. It was sort of a dead ball, and 

they made the plays around there" TL1ey were 51 ic.k. .:;rnd they were 

tough, too~ Chance, boy, was he a tough one~ Aggressive. I be-

lieve that the ['layer.s in those days were more aggressive" See~ 

we were only pel.'"'micted to hale seventeen players on our cl ub .. 

Q Seventeen? 

A That was the lim it. 

Q Wow" 

A If you got banged up" you had to pl.ay ~ Of course ~ if you 

had a broken leg, you couldn't play, but now, get a little scracch 

on your finger, they take you out , hut the game is a lac faster. 

See " there are a greater number of better players playi.ng t oday, 

and theytre not as rough as they were in t he early days when I 

first broke in. If you 'i11eren ~ t playing in the game ~ \:'lhy the older 

players would ~reak your leg to keep you out of there, but if you 

got in the game, then they were for you, but if you weren't in the 
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game, they really made it tough for you. 

Q So you went up with Cincinnati in 19061 

A 1906, yeah. 

Q How did the veterans treat you - coming up as a rookie? 

A Oh, terrible. Wouldn't speak to you, and push you aside, 

but it was a damned good lesson. They taught you how to take it 

in a ~am.. I just read yesterday" I think it was, Andy Kruger 

I played with him in Cincinnati - he was coaching there, he coached 

afterwards - he was with the Bra\Jes here, and then he \\Vent cosch-

ing at Columbia. Univers:ttY9 He was quite ~~ pl.tcher .. r"11 neve~c 

fo rge t: Andy. He used to kid me J and he n3G a saying - HBeing 

unable to JS1ssert ~'Iltth any degree 'Of .;::! ccuracy, "[ am loa.t:he to Bssume 'JI 

fearful lest I should err. J
· And every time } .. ndy 'would see me~ he 

would S2Y that little verse , 

Q \~here d':'d he get that? 

A I don 11 t knoTt1 -where he go t .i t .. 

Q Yes) he was quite a pitche~ .. 

A I recall Andy and ~Breslerh8n used to T'''.ln UD on a pi tch, 

and Andv 
..I 

told him to stay 
, , 

oacH:. -- I was ?laying third, and he ran 

up and Kruger hi. t him right there an d knocked hi:n do~.vn, and oh) 

blood come out of his nose and his ears, so they rushed him off to 

the hospital immedi.ately, and he overcame it, but he never ran up 

on a pitcher after that. 
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Q Speaking of hospitals in this, what were the training 

facilities - the club house training facilities like in --

A Oh, they1d give you a rub with a bottle that says alcohol 

on the bottle and probably had water in it. The trainer in those 

days - he had to take care of all the unifO"rIDS and everything. 

Q There was just one man? 

A One man, yes. See, today, they got two or three men in 

the club house ; there's a trainl/2r, a doctor~ They had no doctors 

in those days. Ills there a doctor in the s tands 1\1 - if somebod:,t 

gO "t hurt. I know I got hi t in the head.. I thought I ~'i1as Qo\..rn ,3bout 

five seconds, and here I was down ,about ten minutes, a!'!d ~vhen I 

come up - t-lhen I c arne to 

~vouldn 1 t take a chance on a player if he \Vas hi t in the hea d \.vi th 

a picched ball. 

Q ffuo was the pLtcher - do you remember? 

A Jim Rolle:-y.oy,. and he played TNi th me in Cincl.nn.3ti, and 

him and I roomed together, and he was traded to the Cubs. .,.,~ . ...n1S was 

abnut 1909 or l.O. Eci 5anlen was our ~anager, and he had -- I had 

three and one, three balls and OGe strike, and if he called your 

first name, that meant to hit. So, he yelled, he saysjI Itivlake him 

• ~ H II 
p~ ten, J._ans. And soon as I heard the w'ord Hans iI I knew I was to 

hit. And he let go with a high fast one~ and it. hit me right here, 

and do'Wn I went. Well, when I came to, ever:v step that I would take, 
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I felt the ground was meeting my feet, or I was stepping into a 

hole, and I had to play, oh --

Q You kept in the game? 

A Oh, ~eah, I had to play, they had nobody else, so I was 

all right for two weeks, and then I got so plate shy up there. I 

couldn't stand up at the plate. and I had these terrible headaches 

at night. That was in the fall! and I went to Hanlen, and I says, 

flEd> U I didn t t call him Ed.. I called him Mr" Hanlen '. I said III 1m 

unable to play. I have these terrific. headaches at n ight" INe have 

our n ·o~i~ion e~t~'b14s 'n' ed T_f .. 'you I n_t m,.'.'p __ ~O··· h~m,e~ '.rG l.' .. b~_· Al~J.. ri.-o,"nt ,_ ' .;., ~_ f_ _ Q .0.$ , ...... ... _ c-, , ~ .:5 '-J' " '" .. ~! .:c ___ _ _ ._ 

n t2xt y·ear .. n So I 1;vent to a doctor then _ lvel1, I h ad a concussion. 

See~ t he hall had hit me right there 4 

Q You had a concuss i on for two weeks ,:Ind ,""'-

A Yeah, and I played~ Oh, I was all right fo ~ a week or 

ten. days up at the p13,te J and then I got: so tha t I cou l dn 1 t sternd 

up there. I couldn' t see the ball quick enough. 

Q How were you the next season? 

A Oh ~ I ':.l1as 311 right: ,~ Di.dn' t bother me a t all " Oh , I ' ~Je 

been h ';r many a t1.m€. That was the worst blow I ev ·~r got .. 

Q And there was no doc tot", s o 

.. \ No " they wouldn I t even take you to the hospital. 

Q Oh, boy. 

A Today, as soon as a player is hit, he's removed on a 

stretcher and taken to a hqspital. Oh, the game has changed. Of 
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course, the equipment is a lot better. 

Q What ki.nd o .f a glove did you use at third base? Com-

pared to a modern glove. 

A Oh, these are peach baskets they have now. It was a 

small glove, just -- I don't think I have mine. Some kid stole 

it. Very small glove. Today, they're big things with those webs 

in between. They l re like a peach basket. Yeah, the equipment is 

a lot better; as I say, and there wer.e a lot of college players 

came in.. See, i.n the early days, a row of kids off the sandlots} 

and rough, t ough boys 

Q lA/nat did your parents think fo'#hen :,,-rou started to becom·e 

a pr~f~ssional baseball players? 

A The-y didn t t S ;:1)" much about :it - they kne'VJ that I liked 

• t-t_ and 

n 
"<. Did they ever see you ?lay? 

A Oh , yeah, my father used to go e~ .. 1er;l Saturday'. 

Q ~.vhen you ,,,,ere in the sandlots --

,\ 
.1.. No. On Sundays i.n :?i.ttsbuT~hl\ he used to come out and 

tvatch me play. 

Q When you were 'tvith Cincinnati? 

A No, when I was with the semi-pro club in Pittsburgh. 

Q What about when you got in the big leagues? 

A Well, he ~vorkedevery day, and he could only get out there 

;' 
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on Saturdays - they didn't work Saturday afternoon .. He'd take the 

whole gang from the shop out there. He was a cabine t maker. 

Q What were you going for a living while you were playing 

semi-pro ball? 

A \~ell, ~Ne had a dail;' at home and see, I went to school 

until I was about 17 and I had a dairy with ten cows - brother and 

Io!> 

Q Were you on a farm? 

.A No, v7e l.i''tled right in - - :L t was a Ii ttle town called 

But tersil v ·et." outside of Pittsburgh, ~lnd my duti.es were to milk 

those cO\..JS eV'erv' rooming " t ·en of them .. a~d ,,/ if~: .... ~ .} then deliver the milk~ 

and then I had to go to school besides. Of course, we o~ly lived 

.about t";\fQ doors from the school. 

Q How big ,3 little fa1.ill d i d j "'OU l .... ~l'l"e. Y-:;u had to have a 

place for the cows to g~aze. Well--

A Oh, r,le took them to the r:as ture" See, you 2 d drive them .~ 

after- the milking and feeding, and take them to the pasture . 

Q Somebod:r r21s ·e t spas tu:'.:"e '? 

A Yeah.. iNell~ it was a big fa!'m right near where we liiJed~ 

Q Is t hat what gave you those 't<7riscs --

A I guess so . Milking? I could milk a cow in five minutes, 

I mean a two-gallon milking. I guess it done me a lot o f good, kept 

me out o f trouble, I know that. I had to go to bed at seven olclock 
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at night and get ap at four. 

Q You would have had a tough time playing night base ball? 

A 11m glad I didn't have to play night baseball. I just 

happened to be on this American Legion program here, the final 

game was played between all of Western Pennsylvania and all the 

East, and we had about, oh about 35, 38 pLayers on each team, and 

we only got to see about three innings - each player would play 

three innings. We played in Williamsport, and the lights -- I 

hadn't played there in a year -- and the lights were brutal~ How 

those kids s ,aw the ball, I don' t kno~;>l.. ...\nd see., they had been off 

ten days, and they were .out of condition. They hadn~t p't""acticedA 

I could tell that as soon as I saw them ?laYJ that they were out 

of condition, hadn1t practiced much.. Then!) with those bad l ights 

Oh, I've been in some parks --

n ,_'11- . h . 1 ." , 1 or' "" t (~)4·' 'l'Y; ... --<. Vvua t were te par~<s ::L~<e ~n _'; .. ..:5 ) ,. -" 

A Well, they didn~t take care of them like they do today. 

One groundkeeper. 

Q One groundkeeper? 

A One groundkeeper. He took care of the field. 

q How would it compare to a park today in terms or the --

A Rough, terribly rough. 

Q HotV' much of it was skin l! compared to today? 

A Well, it was the same. Some fields were all skin. There 
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was no grass on them at all. 

Q None at all? 

A No. 

Q Like where'? Where would .a park be that -- a major league 

park? 

A Yeah, in Pittsburgh, they had no grass on the infield and 

see, they had a terrible flood there. They were right along the 

Ohio and the Allegheny River r ight at the point, and when they had 

the flood in the spring, all that water would back up in there and 

k-Lll everything. ~ ',:,em(~mI) r(~r on DecnratLon Day "f.'1e pi ayeci in there 

i.n water up to here in che outfield - .-

Q Really: 

A -- of course~ the infield . See, then thev started putting '" .. '-' 

grass infields i n. But there was some rough fields - I'll tell you. 

And th.ey had no batting cage~ and a ball would last -- they'd use 

about six b ·al1s in the 'T.vhole game. Today, they USf.=! more than s ix 

in an inning« 

Did , 
you cnew tobacco? 

A No. 

Q I thought an infielder 'tvas supposed to chew tobacco? 

A I tried to ~ but I got sick. I used to che~'l chewi.ng gum. 

Q How could you get the ball dirty for the pitcher then? 

A Oh, we'd put a little dirt in our glove, licorice. 
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Q The ball got black, in other words? 

A Oh, a lot of players would chew licorice, see, and spit 

the licorice juice in your glove and then bingo. Rub it in there. 

And sometimes, when we only had one umpire behind the pitcher --

Q In the big league games? 

A Yeah, when I first broke in, there was only one umpire * 

Q And where did he stand? 

A Behind the pitcher~ 

Q Oh~ 

.A See, then he just strikes and bal l s end watch the on., 

we cheated on him and everything else. He I;~ouldn I t see whether 

t~7e toucht.::d the base or not. Fin~~ll y, they go t two .... now ~ they J ve 

got four. Oh, baseball has ad"t,ance a whole lot ~ and of C01.J:~se, 

with the radio and TV --

Q You said the players in those days that were good were 

rough, tough people. 

A And they were beer drinkers. See, they never drank hard 

liquor. After a game, we would °0 in and have a couD, le of ~lasses 
.~ .~ .-

of beer or something like that. 

Q Were they -- what kind of c~ndition did they keep in com-

pared to today? 

A Oh, they were in good condition. 

Q You hear a lot of stories that most of them were up all 
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night - most of them were heavy drinkers 

A Some of them stayed up late, but that wasn't true. I 

know I as I said, I broke into the major leagues in the fall 

of 1905, as a regular, and then I stayed in until 1918, and during 

prohibition was when it was tough. See, I was coaching then and 

players ~~ they didn't want to drink, but just because they couldn't 

get it, then they'd go out and drink. 

Q There was more drinking in prohibition than --

A. Oh, yes. A.nd it vias impossible to catch them. It 11 tell 

'tlf.~U }"' O~·7 t · .. :"le~." use A ·tr.,.~,1 0' 0 .:; t". _ The"" 'f'.7o ·IU· "l1.u~1 -- n,.."T."l' '''I.L.L:;t..~ ""QU ~n(l' T -_ ~9 .... .'V _ _ U J.. _ ~ ,I.. ~w 'IN ~ . .. ", "'II ;) .~... j . .;;',.. ... n . . 

we'd have a room on, maybe the eighth floQr. ,.~ 11 1 • ~ we _. we d oreer tr:e 

se rnps .c".,~";'"' rhe e-i O'ht- 1n floo...... ~ ... ·-o. ""'_.' Ollr r ........... , .1r.n· ~. r"_" tn. er'. we t ",';', t'_ake i ~L rlo.wn . .... -.-.. t.. I.,., ;,. ._ ~ . I.. 6 _ .... . ... ,. .~ _ ... n .;, . ~ .\ ._ \,J, _...., 

t-'lalk dOf...rn two floorsf.vith the setups)) and go to some other room. 

You couldn1 t catch these ~U~S~ .... ." 
I know, McGra~v told me - he says, 

iiI \"~7ant yO '1..1 to "ili'atch these play,ers and see what they I re doing '. II T 

was coaching for HcGravl at the time, and I said;> !fJohn, I can I t be 

a stool pige on.1I I said, If I cannot tell Vou"tI 
" 

I said, III wouldn 1 t 

da.re tell you, II I s3yS., Itb .ecause the ?l..ayers ;~re my friends and I 

kno~" l.vha t they're doing. II And he f:"'nt9.11y caught theTI1, and he thnnked 

me. fo'" ot telll'n o h1."m 1'1] ne"t ··e""" fnro-e r - '!:."p ·,"e'''O 'f"Il-"~nO' l"n .ll·. . _ n " J. 0 L" .. . - \I ~ _..... 0 .;.. ' :V ~.. ".., - ._. 1"" d oJ..I.. b . J. , 

Philadelphia here --

Q The Giants? 

A The Giants were playing the Phillys on the 4th of July, 
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a double header, oh, it was a beastly hot day, and it was during 

prohibition. So, I knew a place where you could get good beer -

it wasn't near beer - it was a way they could get the beer, so 

Bill Terry came to me after the game, and he says, "Hans, you know 

a place here (I lived here in Philly)." I says, "Yes, I do. I 

can't tell you, Bill . " I says, "'If you'll ask Mr. McGraw and he 

get the information, why then I'll tell you.1I So he ~yent to 'YIcGra't'N' 

and told McGraw, he says, "John kno fll7s a good place "",here 'Ne can get 

a good glass of beer, and the players need it right after this hot 

day ,~ 11 and ~1c Gra\.J didn I t say anythi.ng" So ~ finL~ 11.y he c .:arne .and he 

says; "And Hans knows the place but \-ion 1 t tell us. tl So, finally 

"McGraw came over to me, and he says ~ IIHans, iI/here i.s this place 

where you can get good beer?" That was Louis Ho:m 's, about five 

blocks from the ballpark. So, I told him. He S,ra-VB.. lIDid Bill Terr'tT 
~ U J 

k b 1 1 ')If as ~ you a out t~e p. ace ~ I ,S ~"I)'~ ~ lI'Q"~ ·U.t T' '"" a co~cl,-., '~./ ..... :r ..., - .1J • ._ . a 4l. 

for you .. I can 1 t tell themr.yohere the place is: because if some thing 

happened, r.-lhy I'd be to blame for it." IIWell ,," he says, "you go and 

tell them where it 'is. 11 It/ell, they went over thel:-e, about fifteen 

of them, over to Louie's, and I gave Bill a note and told who Bill 

Terry was, and I said, liRe's bringing over a lot of the Giant players. 

Please take care of them. It See, you had to go through the back door) 

and look through a peephole and all that~ Well, they stayed there. 

They had their dinner - served very good food - and McGraw and I --
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John said to me, "Come on down." Charles Astone was the owner of 

the giants at that time. He says, "Come on. We're going down to 

the Ben Franklin Hotel, and we'll see Mr. Stolen down there, and I 

~vant to have a talk with you." So, we went down. It r"las about 

quarter of eight.. He says, fI'"~ere is this place where you can get 

that good beer?" Well, the three of us jumped in a cab and off we 

\Vent" ,and 'When v.7e got there, here I s Bill Terry 'I ,. .. ,ith that gang, 

still in there. So, I took Y",ouie off. I says ~ IITell them to get 

. • 1 " out: qU~CKw I says, "McGraw and Stoneham are he-re.1t 'ATel1, they 

sne;'1ked out the back door, b 'ut ~cG!'aw saw them.. He eli.dn' t sa:,r 

Anything, but none of them i.~7ere drunk. The" lust relaxed and had 
./ -

.2 fevJ beers. 

Q '\fuat was McGrs'V7 like as. a --

A Finest mana~er T eve~ ? l ayed for. I mean he was what we 

cal l ed a quick thinker i n baseball~ See, he was acting while the 

other fel J~ o'liJ ~vas stil l thinki.ng~ Ty Cobb ~ojas on the same type .. See~ 

they l re what we call a quick thinker in baseball. Soon as a situa-

tion cam9 up~ grab it. Don't wait , Of course, we made a lot 0 f 

mi.s t akes, sure, but HcGraw I!'vas a fine man to 1)1 ay for,. He had a 

heart as big as golde Many a time! he would bawl a player out - i~ 

~vasn't just for the ?layer~ It was an object lesson for the rest of 

the players. I recall a game where we were playing the Cubs - I 

was playing third base for the Giants. See, I went 
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Q You went from Cincinnati 

A I went from Cincinnati to Philadelphia. See , I was at 

Pittsburgh 1903 to 1904; Johnston, 1905; also Chicago.. Then in 

Cincinnati 1906 to 1910; then I came here in 1911 to 1914 --

Q You went to Philly? 

A Philly. Then, New York, 115, '16, and '17. Then I went 

to the United States Milita~7 Academy 

Q You coached at West Point? 

A Yeah! I was there about eight years* I was under General 

MacArthur for four years. 

Q Were you? 

A Red Blake played left field for me --

Q Is that right? 

A Yeah, then I went coaching for the Giants in '26, '27 and 

128. Then they sent me up to Bridgeport to run their farm club in 

'30, '31 and '32. Then I came back to Philadelphia here, as a 

coach, 1934 to '41. Then I managed the Phil1ies in 1942, and then 

I went coaching with the Cincinnati club in 143 and '44, and now 

I've been a scout for New York and San Fr2ncisco since 1945. 

Q And you're still an active scout? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q And you still travel a lot? 

A Well, I don't travel as much as I used to. 
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Q But you travel? 

A Oh, I -- see, I do most of the Philadelphia area here. 

You see, it's very easy for me, but when this American Legion pro­

gram was OD, then I have to -- well, we go as far west as Williams­

port. I used to make a ~vestern tour also, but I stopped that -­

too much. 

Q You keep hear ing that Mc.Gra\v was a ~31lllO!R:tXRS~p tyrant. 

A I vlanted to tell you about this game I ~1as in -- Marty 

Kardrome was hooked up with Christy Mathieson* The score was 2-2 

in the eleventh inning, and I led off with a double i n the bottom 

half of the eleventh, and Larry Bell was the next batter , and he 

sacrificed me to third. \Y'ell, ordinarily, .in modern baseball} see, 

you'd walk the next two men, because we're the home team, and one 

run's going to beat you. So they didn't walk him, and I forgotten 

Merkel was the next batter, and he hit a real short fly into right 

field. I'm on third base, and Cy Williams -- he didn't have what 

we call a real good strong arm and wasn't too accurate -- so, IvlcGra~v 

at third base says to me, "Johnny, stay here. 1t I says, "rIm going 

in./I I said, tiRe's got a poor arm and he's not accurate." He says, 

lIStay here!tI Well, here I am getting ready, and I saw Cy - he was 

out of position, and he caught the ball, and then he wheels around 

and throws it in, and if they'd ever had a stop watch on me, I'd have 

broken all records, running ninety feet. See, I had disobeyed orders. 
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I says, "Lord, I've got to travel now,lI and sure enough Cy made 

a bad throw off to the side. I stood by Jimmy Archer,. and the 

game tvBS over - three to two. Then the players came up --

Q That's the old boy at work 

A Oh, you haven't heard the half of it. We used to call 

McGraw the Little Round Man. I says, "That Little Round Nan told 

me to stay there." I says, "Wait 'til we get in the club house." 

Sure enough - everybody t s patting me on the back for a gr.eat pi.ece 

of base running. He got in the club house, and Bill and I \-1ere 

sitting next to each other, and I'd taken off my shoes and my 

baseball shirt, and Larry says, IIOh" that's the ~vay to run those 

bases. 1I I says, "Wait 'til that door opens.t1 The office door. 

Sure enough, we're sitting there, and all of a sudden McGraw runs 

in at me - he had a little bit of a run from the club house office, 

and he come up to me and he called me every name he could think of. 

He said, "What did I tell you do?" I says, ilyou told me to stay 

there." He says, "Well, what did you do?JI I says, 1t1 told yO\.1 that 

T .." II Oh h It I th eh ? H _ was g01ng 1D. , . e says, you re e manager, And then 

he ripped into me something terrific, and here's Doyle - he says, 

"Don't let that guy call you those things," pulling my pants leg. 

I di.dn't dare say anything. "Now," he said, "for being so smart, 

that'll just cost you fifty dollars. Now, what have you got to say?t1 

Well, ordinarily, a player, in the heat of a battle, you'll say 
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well, make it a hundred., And you know what he would have done -

made i.t two hundred. So, I kept my mouth shut. Well, he got 

turned off, and he got back in the office, and the players got 

together and they said, "We'll take up a collection and pay your 

fine. II I savs lINo vou won't . " .,), '.I . I says, "He told me to stay 

there and I disobeyed orders. I'll have to stand the fine. 11 

Now, so here's the object of going over, giving me that pretty 

good going over - it was an object lesson for the rest of the 

players. It wasn't just for me~ not to disobey orders. See, he 

took all the responsibility, so the players, they all started to 

le,ave) and Larry and I were the last two in the club house. 

Q Was Doyle the captain then? 

A Yeah, he was captain, so we were in the shower, and old 

Doyle, he says, lIThat so and so, he couldn't bawl me out like that 

and call me all those names .. " Oh" he used to give that bird an awful 

going over. Well, here's Doyle - soaking himself - got his fingers 

in his ears and soap in his eyes, and all of a sudden I see McGraw 

coming in the shower. I says, IINix, Larry, here comes the Round 

Man, keep quiet. II Well, he's got his fingers in his ears - he can't 

hear, and he's popping off to beat the band. I must have hit him 

six or seven times, and he's got soap in his eyes, and he don't 

see McGraw coming in, and he's popping off while McGraw comes in 

there. When he opened his eyes, he beat it out of the shower., soap 
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and all. So, when I wen tout, he says, "You think he heard IE? I 

said, "Cripes, you could hear you down on Broadway 9 II tNell, I was 

the last man leaving the club house" I was putting on my necktie, 

and I was just going to go out of the club house door when McGraw 

came over to me, and he says, "John what are you doing tonight?H 

Why, I said my ~fjife ~vas waiting outside and we were going to dinner. 

He says, HAll right. Mrs .. McGra\v is out there ~ You go out there 

and ~ve four will go to di nner together. it He never mentioned that 

play once going down. He had a car and a chauffeur - never mentioned 

the play' once, and we went down to Billy the Oyster M.an' s, down on 

Fifth Avenue just below 34th Street - Oh ., a beautiful and wonderful 

eating house~ It was in the latter part of September, about the 

middle of September, and he says, lIJohn, 11 - oh , we had a w'onderful 

mean - he says, HI I rn go .ing to buy you a bottle of champagne. 11 He 

says, "You look drawn, thi.n ,overtrained and all that. fr Hell, Y7hat 

could I say? You know, we had three bottles of champagne. It was 

on a Saturday night, and Tile didn't play Sunday ball at that time, 

and, of course, eating - and the woman had a few glasses, but John, 

he drank. most of it. He was a champagne drinker. I lin drank quite 

a few glasses myself. Well, you know, Monday - whatever that 

champagne had done to me - cripes, I wanted to jump through a wall. 

You talk about a tonic. Well, Monday was payday, and in my envelope, 

with the check, there was a little note in there. "You are hereby 
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notified for disobeying orders in the game Saturday (whatever date 

it was), you are hereby fined $50 which has been deducted from 

your salary check." That w,as all right. So, that Monday, oh, we 

played a hell of a game. I had new life or something, and I made a 

couple of plays helped save the ball game against the Cubs, so when 

the game was over, we were in the club house, and all of a sudden, 

McGraw opens the door. He says, "John! Com'ere. I want to see 

you!" So, Doyle says, "Goon in there and get it again .. " I said 

"I didn't do anything wrong today." So ;, I went in, and he said, 

I1Now, here, John. For saving that ball game today and making those 

two great plays is $100,,11 He gave me a hundred - I made fifty 

bucks on the deal. Well, he was rough and gruff, but after he gave 

you a pretty fair going over, he'd speak to you in the next minute. 

Never carried a grudge off the field. That's what I liked about 

the man. 

Q Was it fun to play baseball for him? 

A Oh, cripes, he had you on your toes. I mean, you had to 

play. He wanted you to play, and you'd better not pull any dumb 

plays with him.. Oh, he hated a player that pulled dumb plays, I 

mean lack of thinking out there - throwing the ball to the wrong 

base, or not taking a sign. 

Q How many signs did he give. Did he tell every play, or 

practically everything to do, or were you on your own a lot? 
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A Well, I coached for him at third base, and he gave me 

signs from the bench. You see, I had individual signs with every 

player. We had very few signs. lid have a set of signs with you, 

and for the next player, your set might be just the opposite. 

That's from experience. You learn whether to take, bunt, steal, 

squeeze play -- I recall a game in St. Louis. Larry Doyle was 

our -- he had charge of our uniforms. He 't'>1as what we call a 

traffic man. 

Q \fuen was this? This was about '15 or '16, huh? 

A Well, no , this was -- I was coaching then -- that was 

in th r • I?' '2~ h· 1 0 k th d h h d _ e *_went~es~ _0, _I, or somet l.ng .. ~ ~ e at, an · e a a 

sign with me tu bunt any time that I rubbed my forehead twice "-'lith 

my left hand - that's the bunt sign.. It was a beastly hot day, 

and we got three on the bases, and Jackson was at bate Jackson 1 s 

got three and two on him. Now~ everjbody's going to run, so I 

looked in and said, "Jesus, he doesn't want Jackson to bunt like 

that, does he?lt And, he did it again. So, I flashed Jackson the 

bunt sign, and he laid down a beautiful bunt and was thrown out, 

and I saw McGra't~7 jump up off the bench, and raised cane on the 

bench. ~\Then I got down there, he said, It~.fuo give Jackson that 

sign?" I says, ttl did." Well, he says, "TAlho gave it to you?" I 

says, "You did." He says, "What is the sign?" I said, "Rubbing 

your forehead twice with your left hand." The right hand didn't go. 
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He says, "God damn you. I was chasing a fly off my forehead .. 11 I 

said, "Well, I xaui1iHi:x couldn't tell what you were doing ~ I took 

that for the sign .. " This boy was standing at the bench, and he 

fell down laughing, and he says,: "I'm going to bring some flypaper 

up to the bench tomorrow. 1I I mean, those are the funny things that 

happen in a game. 

Q Did he give his players a lot of room for initiative. 

A Oh. 'leah .. 
• J 

Q He di.d? He didn't tell them everything to do when 

A No, sir. He only took charge in a jam, when there were 

men on the bases, like on the opposing side - I used to give the 

signs when I ~<1as coaching. I sat two men from him. Chief Meyers 

was the catcher. George Schley, and we had other catchers 

Q When was that? 

A It was in around the thirties, I mean the t~1enties .. Then 

in the forties I used to be there, and I'd flash curve baIlor 

change of pace or fast ball. See, everybody was watching McGraw 

to give signs, and here I was giving them. And I had to be damned 

quick_' You had to be on your toes. Held give you a sign like 

that. 

Q You played with McGraw? 

A Oh, yeah, I was with him in -- I played for hiro in 1915, 

'16 and '17. 
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Q Were you on that team - in 1917, was it - that won the 

pennant? 

A Yea. 

Q Was that the year that Heinie Zimmennan chased Ed Cones 

across the plate? Were you there then? 

A Yeah. That wasn't Heinie's fault. Nobo:dy was there to 

cover the plate. 

Q Reardon wasn1t there. 

A Well, Reardon was in the run-up, see, and Hoakie, the 

first baseman should have been in covering the plate, because there 

was no player on first or second. See, it was Hoakie's fault, not 

Zimmie's. Zimroie kept chasing him, and when they started, Collins 

was about that far ahead of him - he could see him just spreading 

out, and of course nobody there to throw the ball to. Heinie had 

to chase him. 

Q How would you compare Eddie CoDins to Hans Wagner as an 

infielder. Wagner, he just played by instinct. He was a natural. 

Collins was a real smart ball player. But, I mean I would h?ve to 

take Wagner over Eddie Collins, because he was a great hitt~r, and 

I don't believe he ever read the rule book in his life. I don't 

believe that Wagner ever read the rule book. He just played by 

instinct, and I would say that he never made what we call a mental 

err on the field. He made mechanical errors, yes, striking out or 
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kicking the baIlor throwing it, and McGraw, when I was with the 

Phillies in 1913, and in '14, he made a tour around the world, 

and asked me if I would go along as a player. 

Q Who made the tour - the Giants, didn't they? 

A The Giants and the Chicago White Sox. 

Q Oh, and you went along as a -- you were on the Phillies 

A Yes. He took Mike Dunno and I from the Phillies. See, 

a lot of players - he didn't want all the Giant players. See, he 

took players from a lot of the various clubs, and we left on the 

18th day of October, which is my birthday, and we got back March 6th. 

Q And where did you go? 

A Allover the world. 

Q Really. 

A We went into Montreal, Canada first, from New York, and 

then we went into Liverpool, got off at Liverpool and played in 

London, Scotland, Ireland; No, we came back that way. The second 

tour was -- I went in 124 as the secretary. We crossed the United 

States, and we played 31 games in the States before we sailed out 

of British Vancouver. TtJe played in Japan, China, Manila, Australia, 

up through India and Egypt, Italy, France, England. Then, in '24, 

I acted as Secretary, and we were only over there, just in Europe. 

We played in Scotland, Ireland and London. 

Q I was going to ask you something about Rube Harkward. 
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The first game Rube Markward ever pitched - is it true that you 

broke that? 

A Bob Bescher and I -- Rube Markward -- I recall it as 

though it happened today~ Bescher was leading off - he k leads 

off with a triple .. I'm up next. I hit a triple, and here they 

had paid $11,000 or something for the great Markward - then they 

called him the lemon. That was his entrance into the major leagues 

at the Polo Grounds. THe really gave them a shellacking, so McGraw 

Q He was pi t ching against Cincinnati - the first game that 

he ever pitched in the big leagues. 

A McGraw says to me, If What's that young kid go t out there?" 

I said, "He's very fast. II I said, "He's nervous out t here, and he 

gets the ball over the dead center. 1I I says, "That's why we hit it." 

I said, "He's got something. Don't worry about that." 

Q Did you all knock him out? 

A Yeah, we knocked him out of the box that first gamee 

Q You hit a k triple. 

A Bob Bescher led off with a triple. I came along with a 

triple, and then somebody banged one, and oh, we had a terrific i.nning. 

Q Boy, with Bob Bescher and you, that was a fast Cincinnati 

team .. 

A Yeah, well, we were two good base runners, and on that 

1913 and '14 trip around the world, when I got back March 6th --
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see, we played one game every two or three weeks on that tour. It 

took us six months for the tour.. It was my honeymoon trip, too, 

and McGraw paid all of our expenses, all the way around the world, 

and then he told the players, he says, "If I make any money on 

this tour, rIll split with all the players. 11 I got four hundred 

and something dollars as my share of this tour. Great, great trip 

for me. Oh, I liked to play with McGrarfl. A lot of players didn't 

like him, because he was too rough and gruff, but he had you fight­

ing out there on the field. He made you play baseball. If you 

didn't play for him the way he wanted you to play, why you didn't 

stay there. But he 1 d bring a player back after he'd had words with 

him. He'd bring the player back again. 

Q You were a teammate of Grover Cleveland Alexander? 

A Yeah, he was Phillie. 

A When I batted against him, and he hit me over the heart 

one day I thought he had killed roe. Hit me right there, and I went 

down - I couldn' t breathe. I had a lu.rnp that big in sight of a 

minute. 

Q After you' had been his teammate? 

A After. Well, see, there was a man on first, and in those 

days, we played hit and run a lot, and I was trying to push a ball 

into right field, and jeeze, he threw it inside, and pow-eee, and 

I go dOrNU, and I had to play, too. Doctor come down on the bench 
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and I couldn't breathe. I couldn't get my breath. They were rough 

days. 

Q Was he fast? 

A Oh, he threw a hj~av'Y ball. See) he got the ball - he had 

little short fingers, and then, you see, if you throw off the tips 

of your fingers, why the ball rides, bu't he threw it back in here, 

and ~;lhen it hit, it bore in like a lump of lead hitting you. Now, 

Matty vlas fast, but he threw a real right ball. It would sai.l, 

yeah, but it had a lot of stuff on it. The fastest pitcher that 

I ever batted against was '\.valter Johnson" Whew. He had a long arm 

that hung dO\·ln there - then he I d throw his hip at you like that and 

come out of here, and you couldn ' t find the ball. 

Q When did you bat against Johnson? 

A When I was with the Phil lies --

Q In the spring. 

A In the spring, we were going to open the season, like 

today we played in Washington, and tornorro'w, we I re opening up the 

season. National League Season, and Clark Gri.ffith put him in 

there, and I was the third hitter. The first two batters he hit. 

Hit one guy here and another guy there - broke this guys ribs. I 

was the third hitter. I see two of them going to the hospital, 

and the first ball he threw at me - jeeze. We hadn't seen that 

kind of stuff all year, and he was wild. That's why Griffith put 
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him in there. Wanted him to get control. And the next one -

whoosh.. Now, he's got me two and two, and the third one he threw 

behind my head. ~vell, naturally, when you look at the ball and 

it's coming at your head, you're going to go that way, and I did, 

and I just froze. If it had ever hit me, it would have killed 

me . So, I says, If Walter, there's the plate. I'm over here. I 

couldn't have hit him with a pole,ll but I finally hit , down to 

shortstop, and we yelled at Griffith and asked him to take him 

out, because he was, oh., terri bly wild, and \.val ter wouldn 1 t hit 

you for the world. He was a wonderful man on the field, and off 

the field, as well. Same tvith Stan Musial.. What a great man he 

was. No, ltd say there are a greater number of better players 

playing baseball today in both leagues than they were in the early 

days. Of course , we played a different brand of baseball_ 

Q Hotv? How was that? 

A Well, we had to hit and run a lot, and we bunted a whole 

lot. 

Q And you stole a lot? 

A And we stole a lot of bases. Today, they go for the big 

inning. Everybody is -- Babe Ruth changed the whole picture of 

baseball. I'll tell you this story about Babe Ruth.. I am the first 

major league that batted against Ruth when he broke in. I came off 

that trip in 1914, and I was with the Phillies, and we trained in 



- 35 -

Wilmington, North Carolina. Baltimore was over at Fayetteville 

training ,and Jack Dunn '"Nas the manager, and that's the year that 

he brought Ruth out of the school in Baltimore. So, we were lead-

ing in the seventh inning. The score was four to t't\TO, so Jack 

I knew him very well - he says, "Hans, I'm putting in a young 

pitcher the next inning, a lefthander. He said, I want you to 

give me your honest opinion of this young pitcher .. " I said, flAIl 

• hoi- It 
r~g " '-$ And here, when they trotted him on, he looked like a Negro, 

real thick lips and high cheekbones, big gangling youth with -- he 

had real thin legs, and the upper part of his body, he looked like 

Hercules. So, the first ball -- I was the first batter up -- the 

first ball he thre~~ -- and my eye wasn' t sharp enough then, and I 

·d "Oh, sa~ , boy, I gotta be a little careful up here. That kid's 

got something. ft Well, I hit down to the shortstop, and I "las 

thrown out, and on my r.iJay back, I had to pass Jack. Dunn's bench, 

and he says, "Hans, what kind of stuff has that kid got?" I says, 

"Fastest I've seen this year. He's really f'ast .. " He says, 1ft<lait 

until you see him hit.1f Well, we were playing inside a racetrack 

in Faygtteville, and Pasquet was playing center field for the Phil1ies~ 

They had two on and two out and this kid's up. He hit one a country 

mile over Pasquet 1 s head, and before the ball got back, the game was 

over, five to two or five-four. Yeah, they beat us five-fou.r. It 

was four to two, and that night we were all staying in the same hotel 
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at Fayetteville, and the Phillie players started to kid this Ruth. 

The office was up on the second floor of the lobby, and he pulled 

out a knife and was going to t:vhittle a couple of us. I rN8sn I t in 

on it, but he pulled this knife out -- the Phillies, we were put 

out of the hotel that night, but the Baltimore club wasn't. I 

slept in the railroad station that night in Fayetteville. That 1 s 

my experience with Ruth. He never could remember a name, and he 

used to say "Hi, old folks, 11 but he had all sharp eyes, just like 

one of these Negro players - their reflexes are very' fast, and 

they 1 ve got exceptionally sharp eyes. That Ruthcould read an auto­

mobile 1 tcense sign tv70 blocks Cll;vay. See ., those Negroes, all these 

good colored players now, they must have real sharp eyes~ They've 

got to. Willie Hays, he doesn't know how he plays ball. It's just 

instinct - natural. I don't believe he's ever read the rule book. 

Q You must have seen Joe Jackson play, too? 

A Wasn't a real good outfielder, but he was a good hitter. 

Q The fact is, in the '17 Series, most of the Black Sox were 

still White Sox. Gandeau and Weaver --

A Well, Daniel was the leader of that thing the way I heard 

the story. Of course, one man can't throw a game, but he got most 

of the dough the way I understood it. See, Abe Battell was the 

agent for the gamih gamblers. Abe Battell pocketed $25,000 by 

himself. 
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Q Getting back to Grover Cleveland Alexander - was he a 

drinker before World War I? 

A Quite a hea~7 drinker, and he took epeleptic fits on 

the bench. 

Q On the bench. 

A We used to have to have a bottle of brandy or something 

on the bench to bring him back. Shearing McGee was the same v7ay to 

He had those epileptic fits. 

Q How often did this happen? 

A Oh, maybe two, three times a year. Alek would be pitch-

ing a game and take one of them on the bench, and we'd gi.ve him a 

shot of brandy, and he'd be all right. 

Q What would happen when he had the fit? 

A Oh, he was -- like their tongue, you have to hurry up 

and open their mouth and grab their tongue so they don't choke 

themselves. You see them shivvering allover and, on terrific. 

Q It never happened while he t-las on the mound) huh? 

A No. Only when he'd get on the bench. 

Q Never happened when McGee was playing either . 

A No. 1111 never forget McGee .. Remember when he hit 

Fenlon, the 1QI umpire? Well, we didn't play Sunday ball in those 

days at Phillie, and we all went over to Atlantic City on Sunday. 

Oh, and the day we came back, Monday, was a beastly hot day, and 
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Sherry .had been drinking and had a hangover out there, and I 

know I batted just ahead of Sherry, and Fenlon called a bad strike -

it was up about here - cal led him out~ and HcGee, he was ready to 

take one of those fits, started frothing at the mouth t and he went 

at Fenlon, and Fenlon had his mask off, and he hit Fenlon right in 

the mouth, knocked him down, and we had to grab McGee because he 

was going nuts, see, from tha,t fit and the drinking. Well, he was 

suspended for 30 days ~ and Bresslerham was catching in that game 

against us . He was wit h St~ Louis , I believe, at the time, and 

Bresslerharn said, "Well" the ball was r i ght about here," but he 

wasn't going to declare himself AI The b ,all was high, but maybe up 

in around here. Fenlon could have called it either a ball or a 

strike, I guess, but Sherry was out four weeks - never practiced 

a day while he was out, and the first day that he got into the game 

and was reinstated, we were playing in the Phillis' park and 

Bresslerham was catching, managing St. Louis. I was on third base; 

Sherry was on second and he was rusty and he got picked off -- they'd 

pick him off. One out. I was going hell bent for election fur the 

plate, and Bresslerham walked up maybe eight, ten feet in front of 

the plate and says hels got me. So, I take my leap to slide, and -­

I had a new pair of shoes on, with new spikes, and he says, "I got 

you. II And he stuck his hand out, and he had the ball in there, and 

I hit him right here and knocked the baIlout of his hand and cut a 
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terrible gash right in the fleshy part of his hand. I am safe. 

HcGee comes charging over to the plate, and he says, "Yes, and i.f 

he hadn't gotten you, I would," see because HcGee had accused 

Bresslerham of swearing falsely against him in that strike zone. 

Well, 'Bresslerham gave his players orders to get me. They took 

him to the hospital. It wasn't my fault. I said, lIRoger, I did 

not try to cut you. I never try to cut a man in my life in base­

ball. Had you been back, I would have been on the ground, I 

wouldn't have cut you, but you were way up the line and stuck your 

hand out, and I W~S just making my leap for the plate . TI He says, 

nI'll get yoU!1I Boy, did they give me a rough time - throwing at 

my head, a~d I know a couple of days later, that big catcher -

weighed about 230 pounds - he jumped into me with both feet and 

hit me right here - broke both my kneecaps. 

Q At third base? 

A Yeah. I was on a play at third base, and I said to 

Kanetchy, I says, "l've never tried to cut a man in my life. But, 

you.r one man that I'm going to get." And Hank 0 I Day - oh, i.t vras 

that same game, in' the same day - O'Day says, lI~vel1, you're getting 

some of your own medicine, huh?" Oh, and did I get on him. I called 

him everything. I says, "You haven't got the guts to put me out. 

You have no right to say that.l1 I says, "I did not try to cut 

Bresslerham,"and he and I had a hell of an ,::lrgu111ent . But I says, 
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"You go ahead and put me out, and rill declare myself and just say 

f.vhat you're saying now. 1I He says, "You're getting a taste of your 

d ·· " d h d I 1 d . bl b 1 own me 1Clne, an e an na a terr1 e · att e. I said to 

Kanetchy, T1Now then, you better be careful. Never tried to cut 

a man in my life, but you1re one man I'm going to get." Well, the 

next time up, I hi t one down to thf2 infield. You know where I 

. d? Jurnpe . I leaped at Kanetchy right there, and he just got in out 

of the way. rtOh,ff he says, "is that it?" I savs, "Yes, that's it. 

I'm going to get you. I don't know when, but I'll get you some 

time." Well, we went over to St. Loui.s!J and first day there I 

picked up the St. Louis Dispatch. Look who's here today - Hans 

Lobert and President Taft. They got me billed ahead of Taft. I 

wish you'd have seen what they did to me that day_ Whew. Bressler-

ham was coaching at third - he was all right. They threw pop 

bottles at me - it took ten minutes to clear the field. I went 

after a foul ball over near left fi~ld bleachers. Well, the bottles 

come flying out of there - only one hit me on the leg. I went back. 

I didn ' t get the ball, because r'd have been killed, and Bresslerham 

got on me. I says, "Why don't you get in the game?" And he had 

Doake, a pitcher from Pittsburgh who was a neighbor of mine around 

Pittsburgh -- knocked me down three times, right at my abdomen. So, 

I walked out and I says, "Doake, if you hit me in the head, and I'm 

able to get up and come out here - you see that bat. I'm going to 
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hit you right across the head with it. You're trying to kill me. 

I'll kill you, if I'm able to get up." He says, "Well, I got 

orders to knock you down." Well, I says, "I'm giving you orders 

not to." He stopped throwing at me. Oh, boy, was I -- I had to 

wear shin guards out in St~ Louis. Jeeze, they jumped at me from 

every angle, but nobody got me. 

Q How long did that last? 

A Well, it lasted for a year, and finally, we were in New 

York at a National League Meeting - the big leagues were having a 

meeting at the Waldorf, and Dick Cansello was a scout for the Giants 

and a great friend of mine, and Bresslerham would never speak to me, 

so I told a couple of fellows, "I never tried to cut that man. It 

wasn't deliberate. It was an accident." Well, he had heard about 

it, so we were staying at the Waldorf. Kid Gleason - I remember 

Kid Gleason managed the White Sox - 1;vell, Kid and I were great 

friends, and Bresslerham invited me up to' his room. Well, I said, 

"Roeer o , all right. I told you ! didn't try to cut VOUa 11 
-" . 

He says, 

"Well, let's have you come up to the room. It So, I said to Kid, 

"Kid, I'm going up to that room, but 11m not going alone. He may 

have a couple of guys up there, and they'll just kick the tar out 

of me." So, he says, "Come on, we'll go up. If a battle starts, 

get against the wall - don't get out in the open - so they can't 

surround you, and I'll be right near you." So, we went up, and I 
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rapped on the door, and he says, "Come in," and I wouldn't come in. 

I rapped again , and they finally opened the door, and here I look 

in there, and two of my best friends ar(? in there. 'lick Cansello 

and a doctor from Pittsburgh - I've forgotten his name, and they 

said, "T,~e' 11 have a drink. If I said, "No J I don: t drink." Then ~ we 

started discussing the play, and Roger and I shook hands and 'tve 

were friends after. 

Q Don't you drink? 

A Oh, I do now, but I didn 1 t drink when I was playing ball. 

Q Not even beer? 

A No. I'll never forget in Cincinnati, we were sitting in 

Nemos' Cafe - Joe Kelly, Jim Del1ahan, oh, a bunch of us, and they 

\Vere all drinking bf~er, and they \j.lanted me to drink~ I said, uNo, 

I don't drink beer. I never tasted beer,"and they grabbed me and 

held me, and then they started pouring this beer in my face) Bnd ! 

kept my mouth closed. I said, l1you don't have to do that.11 They 

had beer allover me. I says, III'll take a glass of beer.if And 

Jim DellahBn and I were rooming together --

Q In Cincinnati? 

A In Cincinnati -- he was a third baseman. See, I ~vas sub. 

I took his job. I says, "I'll drink a beer." I says, ilDon't pour 

beer allover me." Oh, they had me doused with beer, all those 

old timers --



- 43 -

Q But, they didn't treat you too good when you came up? 

A Oh, no - talk about rough. They'd make you sleep in 

an upper berth - you couldn' t sleep in a lower. 

Q How did you treat rookies then , as --

A Well, I changed. I said, I'm not going to treat rookies 

the way they treated me. I couldn't do that. I said that donlt 

belong in my book" But, I mean, i t wa s good lesson for me, being 

able to stand abus e like tha t . They were f ine on the f i eld, but 

off the field , see, they didn't want you to take their job. 

Q How did you feel -- oh, I wanted you back to Grover 

Cleveland Alexander. He was always a drinker -- somebody told me 

before~yorld War I, he didn't drink and --

A Well, when he first joined the Phillies, around 1911 -

I don't think he drank, but later on 

Q Do you think it was the epilepsy that did it? 

A It might have been --

Q Living under that all the time. Must of been a hell of 

a burder. 

A Then he had some difficulties with his wife. I think 

thatls what started it. wben he came back from the World War, he 

was a changed man. 

Q Yeah--

A That's when he was drinking heavily. 
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Q Oh, he was just drinking lightly w1til then? 

A Oh, after that - whew --

Q How could a man who drank like that last so long? 

A He had a wonderful constitution, and he never ran. He 

wouldn't do any running as a pitcher. Hetd ~et around third b 

base and just field ground balls -- he woul dn't have to warm up 

long. 

Q I thought it was the legs that were so i mportant .. 

A They are.. I recall t he ~\7orld Seri.es, when St. Louis 

played the Yankees, at Yankee Stadium, he won his ball game, l ike 

today, then he was out all night, like tonight, drinking, and 

they sent him down the bullpen, and he was asleep down there and 

Jess Haines pulled a blister on his finger, and they sent for Alek 

to pitch. And Tony Roserri was up with three on, and they shook 

him and woke him up, and he threw five balls, and he walks up the 

field -- I can see him walking up from left field right no~Y . He 

went in there, and Tony Roserri - the first ball that Alek threw 

up there - whew - he hit a line drive foul into t h e left field stands 

that must have awakened Alek. He struck him out, XHg±~R retired the 

side, and went on to win the ball game. And he was drunker than a 

hoot owl all that night. 

Q Then he wasn't any kid any more? 

A No, and then you see, he slept down there on the bench. 
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See, the managers knew that he was drinking.. They couldn 1 t stop 

him, and he wouldn't harm anybody:: but boy, was he mean on the 

mound. He'd hit you right between the eyes. 

Q Did you kno~o\1 George Gibson? 

A I knew George when he was catcher with Pittsburgh, 

yeah. 

Q You don't hear much of hi.m , but I understand he was a 

good c.atcher. 

A He was a good catcher& Of course, he was a real big 

man. Oh, he was powerful. 

Q He caught f or many years for Pittsburgh. 

A Oh, yeah. 

Q And you were a good base runner. How did you come out 

with him? 

A Well, you don't steal on a catcher~ You steal on a 

pitcher. See, you make a study of a pitcher when you t r Oe sitting 

on a bench. See, I knew every pitcher) what ki.nd of a motion he 

had, when he was fast coming over ther.e. That's the man you steal 

on, the pitcher, not the catcher. See, the one that you can get 

the jump on. See, a lot of runners -- I try to teach these 

youngsters -- see , I've been an instructor with the Giants, and I 

tried to teach -- I used to get a great kick out of base running, 

running, and any day that I had an off day, where there was a track 
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meet, I would go and watch these runners 

Q Would you? 

A Oh, my, yes. Pacific Park, was it, in Long Island, New 

York, when they had the Sunday the Irish Americans would be 

running -- I'd talk with them and find out just how they started 

and -- see, the secret of running is to keep your head perfectly 

straight and run on your toes and be relaxed ~ See, I used to try 

to teach these young players - I says, "Don j t throw your he ,sd up 

in the air~ Don't look down at the ground. Soon as you do that, 

. you chunk yourself, and you can' t get any a i r in your lungs .. You lve 

got to be relaxed -- like, these are piston rods. Your arms are 

pistons - I know some of the players, they run like this, and they 

wobble - go in a straight line. I says, "You can see anybody 

that's right near you. You can see at least three to four feet 

behind you. Just keep your head straight. Ii 

Q How many bases did you steal? 

A 011., I had one real good year - 60 or 70 some. The best 

year was in around 80. 

Q At Cincinna ti, about 1908 or so? 

A Around that - 1908, '09, '10. 

Q Sixty or seventy. That was a good season. 

A Oh, yeah. See, we had to run bases. That was the game 

then. Fast fellow would get on, the pitcher woul d waste the ball, 
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try to get you and all that. 

Q \vere any of the Cincinnati players, like Ed Rouch, ~.,ith 

Cincinnati then --

A I left -- see, I went away from there. Ed Rouch wasn't 

there. We had -- when I first broke in there, we had Fred Ironwold, 

Joe Kelly, Cy Semore. 

Q Cy Semore was there? 

A Yeah. He was center fielder, and Joe Kelly was left, 

and Fred was in right~ 

Q That was after Semore left the Giants I guess, was it --

A Well, he went to the Giants afterward. He had little short 

arms and finge~s that looked like a woman's - real short fingers -­

he was a pretty good hitter --

Q You were on the Giant team that won 26 straight in 19 --

A Yeah, I was on the Giants. 

Q Fifteen? Was that 

A I've forgotten the year. 

Q 1915. Yeah. 

A Oh, rIVe got a ring. They gave each one of us a ring for 

winning 26 straight. 

Q Oh, really. 

A I don't know where it is now. It's some place. 

Q You won that fourth, though, that year --
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Q That's the year that McGraw accused Herzog of throwing 

the game, the 27th game 

A Oh, really? 

Q -- but he was so damned angry -- I forgotten the 

Marquard -- no, I don't believe Marquard was pitching that game, 

but I told John, I said, uNo, he just had a bad day - Herzog," but 

he and Herzog never got along. See, Herzog used to fight hack, 

and~ oh, rIve forgotten who the he called some pitcher a little 

snot nose~ This pitcher "yent back at McGraw, and HcGraw says, 

ltYoufre just a little snot nose,." He'd say some of the funniest 

things. I would like to have recordings of McGraw' made duri.ng a 

ball game, the things held say on the bench or out on the field, 

I mean about plays. They were classics, and when he had a club 

house meeting, I want to tell you, he very seldom had a club house 

meeting -- with all the players seated, but when he had one they 

were classics. 

Q Why? 

A Oh, the way he'd -- held always have 3 punch line for 

the finish and make the most beautiful exit that you ever looked 

at. 

Q Lots of laughs, huh? 

A Oh, I'll never forget. Rube Benton --

Q Rube Benton? 
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A Yeah, Rube Benton, a lefthander. I roomed 1;vith him in 

Cincinnati. So, that year, that was in 1918 or something like 

that - McGraw I was his keeper. I had to stay with him until 

the finish of the season when we clinched the pennant in St. Louis , 

so before that McGra~v had a meeting, and oh, all the players were 

around, and he said, "You! I know where you were last night. And 

you, and you and you!" And he was going right down the line - oh, 

I mean , giving e.verybody a terrible going over) and he al~vays left 

the punch line fo~ last , and he said, lIyou, Benton, you dirty 

drunken bum, If and he was gi'ving him a t errible going over, so he 

gets him by the hand, and we had a big mirror as wide as that door, 

he gets him and says, "Take a look at yourself!" So, here's Benton, 

he's looking at himself, and McGraw makes the exit, see, and oh) 

we fell off the chairs laughing" So, Larry Doyle -- I says to LarrY1 

l1you and I will stay in the locker now', and don' t let that one see 

us. I'll bet you a dollar to a doughnut that he goes and takes a 

look at himself in front of the mirror." Sure enough, .:111 the other 

players left, and Doyle and I, we hid in the lockers, so we w2ited 

until he went up on the platform, a slight little elevation there, 

and he goes over and he looks. I says, lIHey, Rube, take a real good 

look. 11 But that was a classic that day. Bancroft was with us at 

that time. 

Q Wasn 1 t Bugs Raymond around? 
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A Oh, I remember Bugs. You know, McGraw used to give kxXm 

him a ball -- I told him one time -- I batted against Bugs, he had 

the best spitball I ever batted against.. I says) "You don't spit 

on the ball." He ~vas half drunk out there anyway ~ I says, "You 

blow your damned breath on the ball, and the ball comes up drunk .11 

McGraw used to put him in the bullpen, see, and give him a new 

ball, and he'd grab an old baIlout of a bag, and while he was do'Vm 

in the bullpen:. he'd go down. to that C01."'11er saloon there at 1 57 th 

Street, it ~vas, and Eighth Avenue, and give them the ball for a 

couple of drinks, and they I d send down to the bullpen - "INhere's 

Rube? Or t,yhere I s Bugs?1t Here he is down the saloon.. If 11 never 

forget, McGraw had a meeting with Bugs, and he had a detective tail-

ing him, and they had open streetcars, those summer cars in New York 

at that time 

Q Y,eah. 

A -- and this detective had to stay with him all the time, 

so Rube would be lagging along, and the car would be moving and he'd 

run, oh run and catch this car, e.nd this detective after him couldn't 

make it, and then he'd go someplace up at 125th Street and get loaded 

up, so McGraw has the meeting, and he's giving this Bugs a terrible, 

oh, he says, "And here's the report. You 112ft the Polo Grounds at 

6:01. You ran and boarded a summer car, one of those trolley cars, 

and at 6:10, you stopped at Tongie's at 125th Street, and you had 
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two beers and cheese and crackers. You went from there to (a 

hundred and some other street), 110th Street, you had four beers 

in there and an onion.1f He says, "It's a damned lie. I never ate 

an onion in my life." Oh .. McGraw had a lot of dandies. See, and 

Bresslerham was Phil Douglas! keeper, during that year, 1918, I 

. think it was, or '17. 

Q Everybody had keepers, huh? 

A Well, we had to keep them straight. See, now like if 

Rube Benton had to pitch tomorrotv! he didn't dare get out of my 

sight -- oh, I had to stay right with him and do just whatever he 

"t-lan t 'ed to do. 

Q How did you feel about -- I guess 1918 was your last active 

year. How did you feel "t-lhen all that -- ".veIl, you just 

A Well, your legs go first, and then your eyes. I could 

tell. The boys that I used to beat out in the infield, I'd be 

thrown out a full step. See, the speed started to leave, and then 

your eyes, they're not as sharp. 

Q How old rl1ere you then, by 1918? 

A Oh, in '18 --

Q Thirty-seven, yeah~ 

A I was still fast, but I could tell that the legs were going 

back, and I could tell my eyes were -- I didn't wear glasses until 

I was aboutmaybe fifty. 
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Q What did you think about doing then, when that time c ,ame? 

A Well, see, I was with McGraw, He was coaching. He took 

care of me, see, hetd give me a coaching job or a scouting job. 

Q That was 1917-187 

A Well, see, I went to West Point for eight years. 

Q How did you do that - how di.d that come about? 

A McGraw. See, Sandy Stang, the old third baseman, was coach 

up there , and he had pas sed a';vay, and HcGraw recommended me up there. 

Q Did you like it? 

A Oh, I thought it was wonderful work with those cadets. 

See, of course~ I didn't expect them to play big league baseball, 

but they really put out for you¥ 1111 never forget Earl Blake as 

long as I live. He 'tvss a real aggressive fellow, very fast - he 

wasn't a real good hitter. Good fielder, and we were playing Penn 

State up at the Point right near the parade grounds - we didn't 

play out at the stadium then, and the score's 2-2 in the eighth 

inning, and Mickey Hanes hits a long, foul fly into left field --

no, Hanky was on third base - one out, and the batter hi.t a long 

foul fly in to deep left, oh and this B18,ke was running after 1. t, 

and I'm yelling - "Don't catch it! Donlt catch it!tl Because if 

he catches it, Hanky is going to try to tag up and scor.e. He makes 

the greatest one-hand catch you ever looked at. Oh, I was up like 

that. I says, "You dumb so and so. Didn't you realize if you 
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caught the ball the man on third would score? Now, they're ahead 

of us 3 to 2. I called him everything. "No," he says, "wasn't 

that a great catch?rt Oh, that's ~~hat burned me up. "Wasn't that 

a great catch! Here 1 s the catch up here~ " So he comes up and 

it's the ninth inning. I said, "Red, we got a man on .. Now, go on 

up ther.e" I tvant you to have a good cut and go to the bounds. " 
Han on first base and Red at the bat. I says, "Redeem yourself 

now. 11m not holding anything against you .. I don J t care if you 

strike out, a,s long as you give me that battle. If He went up there, 

and he hit the da,mnedest screecher out at that Hinky Hanes in left 

fi.eld, and Hinky caught the ball and then hit it free, but he hung 

on to the ball. If he hadn't c ,aught the ball " we 1 d of won it four 

to three. So he come in, and every time you!d see him, he'd say, 

"Wasn't that a great catch?" Red was a fine fellow, Red Weiner 

up there at West Point. I mean I never met any finer men. They 

were boys, and they had to be taught, and they r d do ¥lhatever you 

told them, because discipline came first. I used to sit and -- we 

had a training table, the baseball team. I thought I'd tell them 

wild stories and get them pepped up. They really battled for you. 

I had that Walter French - you talk about a -- Walter French played 

with West Point -- I don't think he ever graduated from there. 

Q Then you went back to the Giants as a coach? 

A Yeah. Then they sent me up to Bridgeport to run their --
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I was up Bridgeport three years wi.th their farm club. 

Q Were there any people that 

A I used to tip McGraw off on a good college player, Frisch, 

Gerig, and Frisch was the first one I tipped him off, and he sent 

Devlin up to sign him, I mean Fordham - and Arthur De'v'lin was coach-

ing at Fordham.. I used to tip McGraw off on all the good college 

players. Landers called me in and he asked me about that. He said, 

ff~Jhen you coac.hed at West Point, did you ever tell any manager about 

a player?" I said, If Yes, s 't r., I di d. it He said: nWell, whom?" T 
..J... 

said 1 "John HcGra~v. He sent me up there, and whenever I saw a real 

high-cLass college player, I would call him Up.ff He says, "I'm glad 

you're telling me the tr.uth." Oh, could he swear. 

Q Landers 

A Oh, I thought I had committed a crime 't/hen he called me 

in at nine o'clock one morning. 

Q Do you think Landers could swear better than McGraw or 

vise versa? 

A Oh, Landers could swear better than McGraw. McGra"..v 

didn't swear much, but he was just rough a~d gruff . on the field, but 

off the field, altogether different. Then he u.sE~'S used to get into 

a lot of escapades with newspaper men, and he very seldom ate in the 

dining room, because he'd be annoyed so -- many a time r've eaten 

with him in his room. He'd never take a drink during the day, but 
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at night, before his dinner, he'd have a couple of drinks. 

Q I saw a movie with Edward G. Robinson in it. 

A Oh, that, he took my part 

Q Edward G4 Robinson as Hans Lobert, yeah. 

A It 't-las called "The Big Leaguer. II 

Q "The Big Leaguer." 

1>1ho ~oJas the fellow w'rote the story, from New York? 

Q I don't remember. Did you -- did you have anything to do 

with it, besides lending your name to it? 

A Well, see, I was the technical director, and I had to 

1 i ve t~li th Edward G. Robinson for two rNeeks. See, he had to ge t 

onto my sayings, and my actions and all that. The movie director, 

the man that was in charge, said "'\\Thy didn't you play your otm pa.rt?1I 

Oh, I says, lilt wasn't me, I'm not an actor." He said, "Hell, you 

could have done better than Edward G. n He go t the dough,. I didn't. 

That was taken do\V!1 in Nilburn, I think, Milburn, Flori.da, one 

training trip, and we had all the players there for a little over 

two weeks to make that picture. The players got $10 a day. If 

they said anything, they would get ten more. 

Q Yes, I remember that picture. 

A He was a pretty good scout, that Edward G. 

Q Was he a baseball fan? 

A Yeah. See, Hubbel got about five grand out of it; I got 
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about two, and some guy in Ne1;v York got my share. 

Q McGraw was always -- he always had a lot of friends 

among actors. 

A 'VIell, see 1 he belonged to the Lamb's Club there in New 

York, which was an actor's club. 

Q There was always sort 0 f ,a connee tion. Rube MarkT,47ard 

was married to Blossom Seeley for a while --

A That didn't last. 

Q -- but there was al~7ays a sort of connection between 

the Giants and actors and so on. 

A I spent fifteen winters with HcGraw in Cuba --

Q On vacations? 

A Yeah. Well! see, I l'Norked at the track ,. I got me a job 

down there in the winter, at the track --

Q Oh - when was that 

A Thev .; owned the track at one time. 

Q When was that? 

A Oh, in the thirties. rIll never forget -- before that I 

went down. I played in Cuba several winters, but T quit it, because J.. 

it takes too much out of you. We used to stay at the Country Club, 

t~vo dollars a day, beautiful place. See, then Curly Brown had the 

racetrack, and he got me a job down there -- I had charge of all 

the gates, and I worked in the mutual department. Of course, they 
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had the gambling down there, and I just had to be around --

Q H01;v much gambling was there on the ball club that you 

played 1;A,1ith, ~V'hen you --

Not much, They would bet on horses, card games --
Q How big a stake in the poker games? 

A Twenty-five -- twenty-five cents. 

Q So most people di.dn't lose or ~7in too much, huh? 

A That would always wind up in a fight~ McGraw stopped 

it. He was a great bridge player - he and Manny. Yeah, they had 

to stop the poker games, because some players get sore as blazes 

at losing -- we ~~ouldn' t permit any crap shooting. 

Q Oh, no? 

A He caught them in Chicago one time and fined them $25 for 

crap shooting. That stopped that. Manny was a great crap shooter. 

Q Manny was a good poker player, too, wasn't he? 

A Good bridge player~ Great checker player. 

Q He must have been quite a person --

A But ~e -- Matty was a peculiar fellow. I would never 

speak to him unless he'd speak to me. See, you'd say good morni.ng 

to him, and he wouldn't even look at you. That was just his way, 

he couldn I t help it. So, my wife said to me, lI~fuat kind of a man 

is he ?II She says, "I say good morning to him dOvffi in Havana. II 

I said, "Well, thatls his way.. Donlt pay any attention to that. 
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Don't speak to him unless he speaks to you. tf He was a hell of a 

good golfer, too. He taught me ho~ to play golf. 

Q i{:hat kind of a man was Frank Chance? Rough? 

A Oh, rough, gruff fellow. I knor.,y when I first joi.ned 

them that first fall in 1905, we were playing in Pittsburgh, and 

I vlas on second base - a very close game - and I was thrown out 

at the plate by Tommy Leach -- Tommy was playing center field for 

the pirates, and he gave me a pretty fin - he says, "You should 

have scored on that play." Oh, rough and gruff. He says, ""\fuat 

kind of a start did you have?" I said, 111 thought that I had a 

very good start. Just right on the dime - he just did get me." 

~A]hat could I say? 

Q Now, you see, you say he was so rough and gruff, but when 

you 

A He was a differen t kind of a type from McGratv. 

Q Right. But when you think of McGraw, you thi.nk fondly? 

\fuen you think of Frank Chance, you --

A Oh, he was different. 

Q What about Fred Clark, who was --

A Fred was a -- oh, a fighter. He was tough. 

Q Was he sort of more like McGraw or --

A A different type. He was -- I can't explain this, but he 

wanted everybody to play like he played. 
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Q Clark was different than the others? 

A He was a different type manager. He would get in fights, 

see, and then would he spike you - jump right high at you. He 

jumped me one day, and there was not play. It was with the Cubs 

that was. I was playing third base, and he jumped that high, and 

I went over and I took a kick at him. He got up, and right a'tV.ay, 

he was going to punch me. 

Q Did he have a sense of humor. 

A Oh, he was a tough bird. I never cared for him, even 

when I played with, played for him. I mean, he wasn't the sort 

they follow the guy. 

Q But McGraw was? 

A McGraw ~vas. McGraw was out on the field, and he told 

Mel Ott ~vhen Ott first joined the club - Mel Ott was just a boy; 

about seventeen, and he came out on the field, and McGrB'!ftl said, 

lJyou a catcher?" He said, "Yes, sir." Very polite kid. He says, 

I1Well, get the mask and chest protector and shin guards." Yeah, 

we had shin guards then. He says, "I haven't got any mask or chest 

protector. f1 "Well," he says, "what kind of a mechanic are you? 

Why don't you bring the tools out from the club house?" Oh, he 

give him a pretty good going over, in a nice way_ And Mel told me, 

111'11 never forget my tools again. I'll bring them out every day. II 

Q Now, you've seen a lot of modern ball players, too. What 
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kind of a man is the present-day ball player, compa-re.d to the ball 

player back in 1908 , 1909? 

A Well, see, times have changed. See, you= traveling is 

different, and you meet different people. See, in the olden days, 

you didn't mix up wi th people. Now, players mix up tvi th everybody 

and, of course TV has made the game what it is today, I say, be-

cause it I s changed everything around, ,and players stay in good 
dollars 

hotels. We ~~ere allowed two kRUXX a day for meals on the road. 

Today, it's $7.50, $8.00. 

Q Back in '19, back when you were wi th Cincinnati 

A '06, '07, '08 or '07} '08 , '09 ., '10 --

Q Yeah -- roughly, what was the average pay about those 

days? 

A Well, Wagner, when I first broke in, was getting $2400. 

Q Has Wagner? 

A Yeah, and when I broke in, I got $1800 with the Cubs" and 

if I stayed the entire year, ~ got $2400. We never got big money in 

New York - $4,000 or something like that. $4,500~ Salaries weren't 

big then, and I missed out on the player's pension by one year. 

Q By one year? 

A See, I went out in forty -- '44 as a coach with the Cincinnati 

club and in about two years, '46, the pension fund came into exis-

tence. See, I'd be drawing about $450 or $500 a month now. 
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Q There was no such thing as pensions in those days? 

A No. See, it started around the middle forties~ 

Q So, the game is different than it used to be? 

A Oh, my, yes. See, the attitude of some of these players, 

I mean these bonus boys -- I don't blame a kid for getting the 

money, but ' their attitude ah, after they do sign and they get 

maybe $75,000 or $80,000, HI got mine - the heck r.vith you,ll and 

all that stuff. Well, they straighten those kids out. 

Q How can they straighten them out? 

A Well, I had one experience with McGraw. One of the players 

they hired got a big bonus - I'm not going to mention his name -

his attitude was terrible. Oh, he wouldn't do this, he wouldn't 

do that. "I got mine. 1I So, tvIcGraw says, "I want you to straighten 

that boy out." 

Q I thought they didn't give bonuses in those days. 

A Well, I mean -- this was in the forties --

Q Oh, oh --

A Yeah, there was a bonus -- so, I says, til want you to get 

one player about his same size and get them into an argument. Then 

have this boy give it to him,1I which we did. Talk about straightening 

out a kid. They had an argument, and I took the boy off, and I 

says, "Don't break any bones, but give him a good shellacking," and 

he did - changed that kid like that. He was altogether different 
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after that, and he paid attention to what he was told. TIl en , 

you see a lot of players, among your experienced players, they've 

been with a club 8 great number of years, and some kid comes up 

with a big bonus, and oh, and then the player asks for a raise, 

and he doesn't get it 

Q Yeah. 

A -- that's what causes a lot of trouble - a lot of dis ... 

sension there. The player that's made the grade and been a big 

leaguer - then if he asks for a raise in the next year, why he 

doesn't get it, but they give this kid all that dough. 

Q The game is different, because now it's a home run game, 

and it used to be a --

A Oh, they go for the big innings now. 

Q Yeah, and they didn't used to. 

A See, Babe Ruth changed the whole style of play. 

Q What about the people involved? Are they the same kind 

of people that they used to be? 

A Well, today more people attend games. 

Q I mean the people that play ball, the big leaguer - is 

he the same kind of a man that he used to be'? 

A Oh, yeah, I would say -- there isn't much change. See, 

there's always a lot of bad earth in a basket .. 

Q I mean is he interested -- I get the impression that, 
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in fact, in the turn of the century, 1910 and 1915, the ball player 

thought and talked and 

A He did -- he felt and talked more baseball than the 

present -- the present-day player is - wants to see how much money 

he can make, and then he wants to get into something different in 

the winter. Of course, we, in our days, we'd try to get a job 

during the winter - do some kind of work. 

Q But baseball was more i mportant to you than 

A Oh, my, yeah. 'He payed more attention - we couldn 1 t ~·J a i.t 

until spri.ng came around and 'tV'e could go dot.-ln in training. You 

k 1 ' . h £. . 1-' • lQ()6"'h T d' " t ~ now, tn~s past year was t e .. 1.rs ~_ tJMme Sl,nee ,.J v t. at... ld.n t 

make it to spring training, on account of my sister, she was in 

ver~y poor health, had a terrible heart attack, and she passed away 

on June 26th. 

Q If you had it to do allover again, would you have been 

a ball player like you were? 

A I certainly would have. I mean, I got -- I'm still 

getting a great kick out of baseball. P~ong the younger players, 

the ones that 'ilant to play, and they come and ask f o r advice; I am 

not Mr. Baseball - I don't know it all, and I learn something ne~v 

every day, a.s old as I am, but the kick that I get out of baseball 

is I try to help a youngster and watch how he improves. That's the 

kick that I get out of the game today. Of course, I go watch the 
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big league games. See, after you look at a lot of college players, 

high school players, and minor leaguers -- see, you look at them, 

and oh, they look great, and the reason that I attend a lot of 

big league games is to get a different view. See, then I see how 

the big league plays, and I do nIt feel so sharp about that youngster. 

Of course, you make mistakes. A lot p of players that I've seen and 

passed up) they've made the grade. That's part of baseball. 

Q You have no regrets at having been a baseball player? 

A No. No, I still get a great kick out o f it. See, and it 

was fun. In the olden days, we played ball just like we were play-

. f f N "t' b· !.ng .. or. . un ~ .. CW, ~ . s a us~ness e They want to see how much money 

they can make and then invest in business. See, I invested mine in 

the stock market, and when we had the crash, on margin, and I lost 

everything I had. 

Q ',fuat did vou do then? ..; 

A Well, I went back into baseball as a coach and all that. 

That was in 129, I think 11 when we -- ro·und then we had the crash. 

Whew - all my savings - whoosh. See, I had it on margin, most of 

the stocks, and it just wiped me out. 

Q How did you ever get involved in doing that? 

A Oh, I don 1 t know, jus t - - Jimmy Wil son" he was managillg 

the Phillies - he had some stock, and he --

Q They tell me that the modern ball player -- all he's 
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worried about is his stocks and bonds 

A We ll, you see , I was through as a player then. 

Q Oh, okay. I was through as a player, see. Then I wanted 

to see if I couldn't make some extra money. 

Q All right. 

A No, I was through. That ~.,as in 129. See, my last year 

as a major leaguer was '18. Yeah, Jimmy and I -- I coached for 

Jimmy for a few years, and he was telling me about these stocks , 

and oh , I h .ad a few grand left aroupd. I said, Ij~fuy, hell, r=rn 

going to buy some of that stock. H I did, and the crash came. Every' 

day, the bank called me , "Come down and put up." If the market 

hadn't broken, I'd have lost this house.. The market broke today, 

and see, eve~, day I had to go down and just keep -- took all my 

savings. It's rough. 

Q So, you think the old-time ball player had more fun that 

the present ball player? 

A I believe it, yes, I do. He vleren' t permi tted to play 

golf. Golf was taboo. 

Q And now, a lot of them playa lot of golf. 

A Well, McGraw never permitted players to play golf on days 

of games. Matty used to go out and then pitch in the afternoon and 

he was all in. It takes a lot out of you - you walk eighteen holes, 

and ball players on their day off - they won't play eighteen, they 
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want to play thirty-six. 

Q Ho~v heavy a bat did you use? 

A I don I t know -- it tvas around 36, 38, 34 --

Q How big was Hans \\1agner' s --

A Oh, he had a 42 ounce bat, or something like that. 

Q .And speaking of that, sometimes you refer to people cal-

ling you John and sometimes Hans. 

A ~\Tel1, see, John in German is ..Tohannus, and they shorten 

to Hannus, and then in Dutch it's Hans. 

A On, I see. 

Q I played basketball with t-Jagner in Pittsburgh, called 

Hans Wagner's Allstars -- well, he and I became very friendly. It 

was all through that first meeting of mine when he was in the 

Pirates t club house, when he invited me into his locker and kind 

of took a liking to me, and I took a liking to him - he acted like 

a father to rne4 I mean, he helped me when I needed help. S01 I 

would get postcards from him when he'd be down in a training camp, 

and he' d always address it - from Hans Nlli-nber One to Hans Number Two. 

Q What kind of a person was he? 

A Oh, talk about a grand old man. Real fine fellow. Houldn't 

• harm anybody. And he was always trying to help the kids. After a 

a double header - he lived in Carnegie and I lived in Bellsilver, 

which was about ten, twelve miles apart - after a double header, you 
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know what he would do? There would be kids playing out there, and 

he would go out there and play with those kids. Many a time I saw 

him out there. r'll never forget the first uniform I ever put on. 

I slept in it that night, as an amateur, and played right near 

Hans Wagner's home town, too - Bridgeville, I think it was .. Carnegie. 

Yeah, I slept in that uniform that night. They couldn't get it 

off my back, <:'-1nd If 11 never forget my firs t pair of baseball shoes, 

I never \:-lore a cheap pair of baseball shoes. The Spaulding Feather-

weight shoe at that time was $3*50 j) and my father, for Christmas, 

gave me a little spend money or a little Christmas. He said, "What 

. b 1" I . d itT I .. b . f ' h b are you gO'lng to uy. S8J_, .... m go~ng to uy a pa1.r 0_. ( e est 

baseball shoes I can buy," and I went downtown to Pittsburgh and 

got a $3.50 pair of shoes, and there was snOlV' on the ground, but when 

I came home, I put those shoes on ~ and here I am out there dancing 

in the snow, with those shoes. 

Q Oh. How old were you about then? 

A Oh, 18 - 17 or 18. 

Q Did you think you'd ever really become a big league ball 

player? 

A Well, when I started to play, yes, I did. 

Q You did? 

A I felt I had the chance to become a big league ball player, 

and when Barney Dreyfus gave me that chance, then I really ';vas 



- 68 -

wrapped up in baseball --

Q You thought you'd make it? 

A Yeah, I thought I could make it,yeah.. f..nd Arty Hoffman~ 

he played for the Cubs, he And I played together in Des Moi.nes, 

Iowa, and we were roommates. ~olel1, he ~vent up to the Cubs in the 

fall of 1904. I think hets dead now. He was a great center fielder. 

They called him Circus Solly. Naw, baseball's been good to me, and 

I'm going to be good to baseball~ 

Q How much do you do nO~7? What do you -- ~\That are a11. these 

letters? 

A Wel l ., see, they t re are a lot of all of the games that I 

have seen, and I keep score of every game that I attend.. I just 

ran out of a couple of books. McGregor -- I don't know whether you 

know Pots Griley or 

Q No. 

A Pots Crowley, of lY1cGregor's. He says, IIWhat are you going 

to do with these scores?" I says I may go down to the Dominican 

Republic, I don't know. I was down there one year 

Q What are all the letters? 

A Oh, all kinds of letters, letters from young players --

Q Who takes care of all your correspondence? 

A I do. 

Q That's a lot of work. 
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A I know it is. That bunch there rIm going to answer right 

now, just that little thin bunch. 

Q Boy, you keep -- you r e a very busy man. 

A Well, see, you see so many players~ and r :ve got to send 

in those reports. 

Q Somebody told me - speaking of players, somebody told me 

that Tinkers, Evers and Chance in their best years never made more 

than twelve or fifteen or so double plays, and --

A ~le 11, tha twas jus t a b)7'"word ,- Tinkers to E~" ers to Cha,nce. 

You took a chance. That's what it meant. Tinkers to Evers to 

Chance. S t ' d· d '... 1 d b 1 1 ee, ' ney l n ~ maKe any more OUJLe pLays. I think they 

make more double plays today, because the ball is so much fas ter. 

Q Yeah, it's not that. You don't think that's it -- that 

it's because they're better pivoting or better pi3~tiEg fielding , 

but because of the fast ball --

A Fast ball. These balls are kit so hard and sharp -~ 

Q Does the third baseman play a~ut the same in your day 

and they play today? 

A There isn't much bunting" Players don 1 t try' to bea tout 

bunts like they did in the early days. See, you had to be up on 

the edge all the time, even with two out. Of course) in modern 

baseball, they don't bunt much with two out. He leaves it up to 

the next man to drive him in. See, but in my day, a bunt was two 

strikes. 
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Q How do you figure, in your day, without any training 

facilities and so on, and you still had pitchers going nine innings 

more than you do now. You had players vri.th less injuries --

A Well, that was the dead ball. See, nine home runs led 

the league. I had seven one year, and six of those I legged it 

around the bases. I only hit one out of the park. See, your ball, 

what made the ball so makes 

the ball large. They were 75~~ yarn and 25% wool in those days. 

And then they added - - c1fter that} when Babe Ruth came in, they 

put the 100% glue in the yarn and then put a rubber ball with a 

cork in the center, and the ball, I would s ay, was about that big 

in the center of the baseball, and it's wrapped tighter and sewed 

tighter. ,And the pitcher used to take the ball, and the cover --

Q Loosen it up, huh? 

A That ball'd do tricks up there, come up ther 'e like that 

and wave at you, it's like a spit ball. See, a spit ball left the 

fingers first because you got saliva on there, and you gripped 

see, it "..vould leave the thumb last, 8nd slide off here. Now, Hatty, 

when he threw his fade away, it came out of here. 

Q Like a screw ball. 

A Well, that's the screw ball. See, he called it a fade 

away. Now, you take a look at Crowell Helba's arm today -- You 

see, Helba threw his out here -- ~,]e used to ~\I"atch his arm, see, 

and if we saw it up at an angle like that, we knew it was a screw 
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ball. Wel1~ his arm was like that 

A See, he can't str.aighten his arm out. My ri.ght arm T 

can't straighten that either. Thatls as far as I can straighten it. 

Well, from throwing so · much --

Q Oh, really? 

A And Freddie Fitzsi.mroons - from thro~ving the knuckle b.all, 

h · '] .. h h' . 1 ~s ·arm s .. ~ke t at - 1.5 r1g1t arm. Goofy Gomez, you know, he 

says, flI I d hate to T.valk between those t'tvO guys. 1\ He says, "Both of 

'em would have their hand in your pocket. fI 

Q Di.d you ever play with Paine Brody . 

A I've , played against him. He was T.,vith the White Sox. I 

think I -- yeah, he was in my time. There are a lot of stories 

about him out in San Francisco - Paine Brody, the beer drinker. 

Q Is he still out there? 

A I don't know whether he's still alive or nota I was out 

in San Francisco last ,August - August a year ago, ~]hen Horace Stone 

gave all the old timers a big day out there~ He had over a hundred 

players come in there --

Q Who did he have from the old -- 1910 or so? 

A Well, let's see. Chief Meyers was there. He's eight 

years older than I am. 

Q Is he in good health now. I hope he's in good health, too. 
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A ~vell, he didn a t put ;1 uniform on. I put a uniform on, 

but I didn't play. 82 this month. I feel all right, 

but I had a muscular spasm in this knee. T injured it. see~ I 

had it busted, and of course, I went to the doctor~ and he gave 

me some kind of medicine to loosen it up, which it has -- down 

in here. Oh, man, is that sore. Right do'tvn in my foot.. I got 

to go to him toreorrow and see what he can do for 

Q. Chief f.1eyt~r seemed though, even though he didn t t get 

dressed, he was 

A Oh, he looked all right. Fred Snodgrass was there. Oh, 

lot of players. 

Q Snodgrass was quite an outfielder. 

A He lived in Oxnard California. On that tour around the 

world --

Q He was a fast man. 

A Yeah. We played in Oxnard. It 1 s a great cattle and lima 

bean country. i'ka~ The day we arrived, they gave us a big ox 

roast. There were about, oh, I'd say maybe 40 or 50 people in our 

party, and they got the lot of us off the train at seven o'clock 

in the morning, came down, those old cowboys, and they had a stage 

coach, and they took us to th~s ranch, and they had this ox roast, 

been roasting it for a couple of days, and lima beans with onions 

and all that and beer for breakfast. So after a while we had 
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taken all this good food, the mayor of the tOwn got up and put me 

on the spot. He asked me if I wouldn't run a horse around the 

bases that afternoon. "Well t Lord.," I said, III'm no t here to run 

horses around the bases, I'm here to play baseball." 

Q That was in 1913, huh? 

A Yeah, 1913, and so he wouldn't take no for an answer. 

Well, we played the game, and oh, it was a terrible rough field, 

and down in left field, there must have been 200 cowboys on horse­

back, watching the game, and t hey kept creeping up to the field, 

I mean, there were about 4,000 people at the game, 2nd 'Wouldn't 

let us finish the game. They wanted to see this race between the 

horse and the man. So, finally, McGraw came to me, and he said, 

"John, get ready and run the horse. f/Je can' t fin i sh the game .. " 

"Why) vIe I re leading three to two in the seventh inning: II I said Itand 

the game's more important to me than running that horse." He said, 

"Well, get ready, and you run the horse around the bases .. " So out 

of all this herd of horses, the most beautiful black animal came 

out of there with a Mexican cowboy on him. Oh, he was all dressed 

in his chaps and spangles, and he couldn't speak English. I said, 

"Senor, practico. We'll take a walk around the bases. tI I was to 

touch each inner RNUX corner of the base, and he was to go around, 

so as not to run me down. So, we walked around, and the crowd roar­

ing, and they took moving pictures of it -- Pathe news was with us. 
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So, I got off - bingo, and I led at first base by at least ten feet, 

and second base, I had picked up and I was 20 feet ahead now, and 

instead of that Mexican going around second, he shot right into 

shortstop, and he only missed me that far. I had to dodge to get 

clear, and I lost stride, but I picked up immediately, and I was 

still in front on third, and we 1;\]ere going down the finish line -­

it was just like that, at the finish. So) when I pulled up, I said 

to Clem - he was the referee - I said, "How TNas it?1t He said: "The 

horse ~von by a nose." I said, "Now, listen. Don't ever tell me 

that. No horse could beat me by a nose~iI And I went after that 

co~vboy. I was goi.ng to give him. a good going over. See, now, he 

had no right -- I don't say I could have beaten him, but the horse 

was trained, see, to make those sharp turns. 

Q I heard there was a ~- I read somewhere there was a field 

day they had in Cincinnati --

A Oh, I was in that field 

Q With you going around the bases in a --

A Around the bases. ~ve had to start with a pistol starter. 

See, one of them was here and the other, you'd stand behind it, 

and the pistol went off -- well, I ran that in 13/45ths. 

Q Which was something. 

A Well, that's still a record, I mean, with a pistol start. 

They say that Art Stephen beat it by a fifty of a second or a tenth, 
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but they took him from the time he bunted the ball, oh, he had 

seven or eight feet the best of it, a running start, but I was in 

perfect stride all the way ari'''und the bases ~ I hit every bad T.vi th 

my right foot -- see ., my left foot ~,le.S inside the diamond, and every 

bag I hit with a perfect stride, and I hit -- see, a lot of players 

today - they try to be cute and want to hit the edge of the bag. 

See, you either miss or you'll turn your ankle. Hit the bag on 

top, because you get leverage in it - it throws you inside. That's 

how I busted my knee up at Yale. The bag was loose, and I hit the 

bag on top, and the bag spun arc"und, and I threw .a cartilage out a 

dav before the season . ..; 

Q Three more questions: One - Is there any difference be-

tween the whole attitude of the old time ball player toward baseball 

and toward living ~ :i.n general compared to the attitude of modern 

ball player? 

A Well, as ! say, times have changed. We're living in a 

modern age todaYt and players in those days, they used to visit each 

other and talk baseball. Today, they -- I don't believe they do that. 

See, 11m not arolmd major league players ~uch any more~ See, I don't 

visit with them. 

Q Well, let's say the players in the thirties and forties, 

when you did see them. Compared to --

A Well, see, they were changing then, in the thirties and 
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the forties. I had noticed it. They, of course, were making more 

money, and they t,~ere 1 iving up to the modern times and all that. 

In my day, we had no automobiles -- today, it's -- players dontt 

walk anyplace" Everything in an automobile. I' 'Je never owned an 

automobile t and I donlt drive. I started to get a car --

Q See, you really -- you just tell me it's different, that 

is that the modern player, he has different attitudes 

A Well, see, they stay in better hotels. The food is 

I would say the food is different and all that. I mean, you maaR 

meet different kinds of people. See, in our day, they -- the fans 

would gather around the player, see, and the older players would 

talk to the fans. Now, it's everybody wants an autograph, and 

after they get that, they donlt want to talk to you and all that 

stuff. That's the way it is today, I believe. 

Q Did the fans ever affect your playing at all? Did you 

hear the fans? 

A Oh, you'd hear them once in a while, but it goes in this 

ear a~d out that. At Cincinnati. thev had what they call rooters 
~ J ~ 

ro'w u -flderneath the stand, and they had like benches there " and there 

was a little whelf here and they sold beer. Well, some of those 

fans would get pretty well charged up) a~d they' d call you every-

thing. I mean, swear at you and I punched one guy in the mouth. He 

spit a big wad of tobacco juice on me - hit me from here down to 

here.. I reached i.n and I plowed him. Gary Herman vlas connnissioner 
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then, and he owned the Cincinnati club, and the man h ad me arrested, 

and I went down to the court with that tobacco iuic2 on me. See, 

the fans were rougher in those days. Today , they yell, but it 

doesn't mean anything 

Q The fans and the p13yers were rougher? 

A Yeah. I mean I think they're rougher today. 

Q The fans? 

A Yeah. They weren't too r6ugh with us . 

Q Oh, really? 

A See, they try to make friends with you, see~ stand around 

and want to talk to you and all that, and I believe the old timers 

would talk more to the fans in those days than they do today.. See, 

players today, soon as the game's over, they want to get out and -­

we would meet the fans and have a chat with them and .all that. They'd 

bring their kids around. 
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